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Exemption Pursuant to Rule 12g-3-2(b)

We are Canadian counsel to the Company. Pursuant to Rule 12g-3-2(b) under the Securities
Exchange Act of 1934, as amended, enclosed please find copies of the Company’s Press
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Filings and Report of Voting Results from the Annual General Meeting held on May 11, 2006 as
posted on SEDAR. As required pursuant to Rule 12g-3-2(b), the exemption number appears in
the upper right-hand corner of each unbound page and on the first page of each bound document.
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PRESS RELEASE

CONFERENCE IN NEW

Calgary, Alberta — Connacher Oil and Gas Limited (CLI
participant at the Raymond James Ltd. Oil Sands of Canada
on Monday, May 8, 2006. The Corporation’s presentation
President and Chief Executive Officer and Mr. Peter Sametz
Operating Officer.” The presentation will be webcast by Wz

May 4, 2006
CONNACHER TO PARTICIPATE AT OIL SANDS OF CANADA

YORK

L — TSX) announces that it will be a
Conference being held in New York
will be made by Mr. R.A. Gusella,
, Executive Vice President and Chief
1l Street Webcasting at 14:15 ET on

Monday, May 8, 2006.. To access the presentation, please go htp://www.wsw.com/webcast/rj20/
‘and log on with the username: OILSANDS and using the password: CANADA.

A link to the webcast and the slide presentation for this event will also be posted on Connacher’s

website at www.connacheroil.com.

Connacher is a Calgary-based oil and natural gas exploration and production company. Its

principal asset is its 100 percent ownership of the Great Divide oil sands project in Alberta,

where 110 sections (70,400 acres) of oil sands leases are held. Connacher acquired significant

natural gas reserves and production in Alberta with the purchase of Luke Energy Ltd. on March
16, 2006. It also acquired an 8,300 bbl/d refinery at Great Falls Montana on March 31, 2006.

Following the recent exercise of some outstanding warrants by third parties, Connacher now
owns approximately 31 percent (basic) of Petrolifera Petroleum Limited (PDP - TSX), a

Canadian public company engaged in oil and natural
Argentina and Peru. Connacher has 191.3 million common

This release contains forward-looking statements or relates to information containing fo

gas exploration and production in
shares outstanding.

rward-looking statements, including but not limited to

production rates, reserves, exploration and development plans, capital cxpenditures. These statements are based on curent expectations that
involve a number of risks and uncertainties, which could cause actual results to differ from those anticipated. These risks include, but are not
limited to. risks associated with the oil and gas industry (e.g. operational risks in development, exploration and production: delays or changes in

plans with respect to exploration or development projects or capital expenditures; the unce

rtainty of reserve and resource estimates and the timing

and recoverability thereof; the uncertainty of estimates and projections in relation to production, costs and expenses and health, safety and
environmental risks), the risk of commodity price and foreign exchange rate fluctuations and, as relates 1o Connacher’s equity interest in
Petrolifera, Connacher’s risk associated with international activity. Reserve and resource information is based upon assumptions and forecasts set

forth in the independent reserves and resource reports of D&M and GLJ and are su

mmarized in Connacher’s Annual Information Form.

Although Connacher believes that our expectations represented by these forward-looking statements are reasonable, there can be no assurance

that such expectations will prove to be correct. Due to the risks, uncertainties and
prospective investors in the company’s securities should not place undue reliance on the:
risks and uncertainties facing Connacher, readers should refer to Connacher’s Annual In
filed at ww.sedar.com. A barrel of oil equivalent (boe), derived by converting gas to oil

assumptions inherent in forward-looking statements,

se forward-looking statements. For a description of the

formation Form and other public disclosure documents

jin the ratio of six thousand cubic feet of gas to cil, and

may be misleading, particularly if used in isolation. A boe conversion is based on an energy equivalency conversion method primarily applicable

at the burner tip and does not represent a value equivalency at the wellhead.

For further information please contact:

R.A. Gusella
President and Chief Executive Officer

Connacher Oil and Gas Limited

Calgary, Alberta

Phone: (403) 538-6201

Fax: (403) 538-6225
Website: www.connacheroil.com

Email: inquiries@connacheroil.com "
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PRESS RELEASE : May 9, 2006

CONNACHER TO WEBCAST CORPORATE PRESENTATION AT ITS
ANNUAL AND SPECIAL MEETING OF SHAREHOLDERS

Calgary, Alberta - Connacher Oil and Gas Limited (CLL - TSX) announces that it will be webcasting the
Corporate Presentation which is scheduled at its Annual and Speci‘!al Meeting of Shareholders being held on
Thursday , May 11, 2006 at the Eau Claire Room at The Westin in Calgary. The Corporation’s presentation
will be made by Mr. R.A. Gusella, President and Chief Executive Office and Mr. Pete Sametz, Executive Vice
President and Chief Operating Officer. The presentation will be webcast by CNW Group and will commence

at approximately 3:15 PM MDT on Thursday, May 11, 2006.

A link to the webcast and the slide presentation for this event will be posted on Connacher’s website at
www connacheroil.com and on CNW at htp//www.newswire.ca/en/webcast/viewEvent.cgi’event{D=1479940.

Connacher is a Calgary-based oil and natural gas exploration and production company. Its principal asset is a
100 percent ownership of the Great Divide oil sands project in Alberta, where 110 sections (70,400 acres) of
oil sands leases are held. Connacher acquired significant natural gas reserves and production in Alberta with
the purchase of Luke Energy Ltd. on-March 16, 2006. It also acqu‘ired an 8,300 bbl/d refinery at Great Falls
Montana on March 31, 2006. Following the recent exercise of some outstanding warrants by third parties,
Connacher now owns approximately 31 percent (basic) of Petrolifera Petroleum Limited (PDP - TSX), a
Canadian public company engaged in oil and natural gas exploratilon and production in Argentina and Peru.
Connacher has 191.3 million common shares outstanding,.

This release contains forward-looking statements or relates to information containing forward-looking statements, including but not limited to
production rates, reserves, cxploration and development plans, capital expenditures. These statements are based on current expectations that
involve a number of risks and uncerntainties, which could cause actual results to differ from those anticipated. These risks include, but are not
limited to, risks associated with the oil and gas industry (e.g. operational risks in development, exploration and production; delays or changes-in
plans with respect to exploration or development projects or capital expenditures; the uncentainty of reserve and resource estimates and the timing
and recoverability thereof: the uncertainty of estimates and projections in relation to production, costs and expenses and health, safety and
environmental risks), the risk of commodity price and foreign exchange rate fluctuations and. as relates to Connacher’s equity interest in
Petrolifera, Connacher’s risk associated with international activity. Reserve and resource information is based upon assumptions and forecasts set
forth in the independent reserves and resource reports of D&M and GLJ and are summarized in Connacher’s Annual Information Form.
Although Connacher believes that our expectations represented by these forward-looking statements are reasonable, there can be no assurance’
that such expectations will prove to be correct. Due to the risks, uncertainties and assumptions inherent in forward-looking statements,
prospective investors in the company's securities should not place undue reliance on these forward-looking statements. For a description of the
risks and uncertainties facing Connacher, readers should refer to Connacher’s Annual Information Form and other public disclosure documents
filed at ww.sedar.com. A barrel of oil equivalent (boe), derived by converting gas to oillin the ratio of six thousand cubic feet of gas to oil. and
may be misleading, particularly if used in isolation. A boe conversion is based on an energy equivalency conversion method primarily applicable
at the bumer tip and does not represent a value equivalency at the weilhead.

For further information please contact:
R.A. Gusella
President and Chief Executive Officer-

Connacher Oil and Gas Limited

Calgary, Alberta

Phone: (403) 538-6201

Fax: (403) 538-6225
Website: www.connacheroil.com

Email: inquiries@connacheroil.com
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PRESS RELEASE ‘ May 10, 2006

CONNACHER PROVIDES UPDATE ON GREAT DIVIDE

Calgary, Alberta — Connacher Oil and Gas Limited (CLL — TSX) announces that the First Nation, which
had submitted a letter of concern about the Great Divide Project, has now written a letter of support for
the Project to the Minister of Environment, Government of Alberta and to the Chairman, Alberta Energy
and Utilities Board, with a copy to Connacher, and has officially withdrawn all objections to this
endeavor.

For further information, contact:

Richard A Gusella

President and Chief Executive Officer
Connacher Qil and Gas Limited
Phone: (403) 538-6201

Fax: (403) 538-6225

inquiries @connacheroil.com
Website: www.connacheroil.com

Suite 2600, Watermark Tower
530 ~ 8% Avenue S.W.
Calgary, Alberta T2P 38
Telephone: (403) 538-6201 Facsimile: (403) 538-6225
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PRESS RELEASE May 11, 2006

CONNACHER STRENGTHENS OIL SANDS PROJECT WITH PURCHASE OF
REFINERY AND NATURAL GAS COMPANY IN FIRST QUARTER 2006

Connacher Oil and Gas Limited (TSX - CLL) is pleased to report on its growth in the first three
months of 2006. The company acquired Luke Energy Ltd. for cash and shares along with an 8,300
bbl/d refinery in Montana. Preparations to commence construction at the Great Divide Oil Sands
Project continued while the company advanced plans for long term project debt financing for Great
Divide. Conventional proved (1P) reserves increased 340 percent since year end; 2P reserves were up
286 percent and 3P reserves rose 191 percent.

The company also completed a $100 million bought deal private placement issuance of common shares.
Connacher also established new CDN$55 million and USS$51 million credit facilities.

To date, conventional production is over 3,500 boe/d, triple first quarter levels,

Summary Results

Three months ended March 31 2006 2005 % Change
FINANCIAL (S000 except per share amounts) ")
Total revenue 4,446 1,857 139
Cash flow from operations before working capital changes ¥ 1,725 265 551
Per share, basic ‘¥ 0.01 .
Per share, diluted 0.01 .
INet earnings (loss) for the period (666) 1,673
Per share, basic and diluted - 0.02
Capital expenditures and acquisitions 300,836 6.047 4,875
Cash on hand 13,073 8.286! 38
Working capital (deficit) (11,061) 5,588
Shareholders’ equity 337,584 41,206 718
Total assets 430,353 52,772 716
OPERATING
IDaily production / sales volumes
Crude oil - bbl/d ‘ 689 629 10
Natural gas - mcf/d 2,600 1,328 96
Barrels of oil equivalent - boe/d 1,122] 850 32
Prices
Oil - $/bbl 40.93 30.02 36
Natural gas - $/mcf 6.34 1.18 437
Barrels of oil equivalent - $/boe ¥ 39.83 24.04 66
Common shares outstanding (000’s)
(Weighted average
Basic 154,152 91,189 69
Diluted 160,574 94,197 70
[End of period
1ssued 191,257 92,753 106
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[ Fully diluted | 200,09 100,381 99

(1) In the third quarter of 2005 the company discontinued consolidating the financial and operating results of Petrolifera
Petroleum Limited. Comparative figures have not been restated.

(2) Cash flow from operations before working capital changes and cash flow per share do not have standardized meanings
prescribed by Canadian generally accepted accounting principles (*"GAAP™) and therefore may not be comparable to
similar measures used by other companies. Cash flow from operations before working capital changes includes all cash
flow from operating activities and is calculated before changes in non-cash working capital. The most comparable measure
calculated in accordance with GAAP would be net earnings. Cash flow from operations before working capital changes is
reconciled with net earnings on the Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows and in the accompanying Management’s
Discussion & Analysis. Management uses these non-GAAP measurements for its own performance measures and to
provide its shareholders and investors with a measurement of the company’s efficiency and its ability to fund a portion of
its future growth expenditures.

(3) A short term working capital deficiency arose on March 31, 2006 as part of the consideration paid for the refinery
acquisition was financed with cash and short-term borrowings. Short term borrowings are anticipated to be replaced with
term debt during 2006.

(4) All references to barrels of oil equivalent (boe) are calculated on the basis of 6 mcf:l bbl. Boes may be misleading,
particularly if used in isolation. This conversion is based on an energy equivalency conversion method primarily applicable
at the burner tip and does not represent a value equivalency at the wellhead.

Letter to Shareholders

Connacher Oil and Gas Limited had a very busy and productive: first quarter in 2006. We acquired
Luke Energy Ltd. (“Luke”) on March 16, 2006 for cash and shares to secure important natural gas
reserves and production in northern Alberta. On March 31, 2006, Connacher acquired an 8,300 bbl/d
refinery in Great Falls, Montana, thereby securing a physical hedge against widening and increasingly
volatile crude oil price differentials, which is important as we contemplate the startup of our Great
Divide oil sands project. Importantly, both these transactions will give Connacher an immediate
increase in current cash flow and credit capacity, which will also contribute funding to our significant
2006 capital budget. The impact of these purchases will begin to impact Connacher’s operating and
financial results in the second quarter 2006 as they were completed late in the first quarter and are only
booked from the closing date of the transactions. Mindful of the importance of a strong balance sheet,
we also were successful in completing a bought deal financing which raised S100 million of gross
proceeds through the sale of common equity by way of private placement at $5.25 per share. During
the quarter we also accelerated our preparations for construction of the Great Divide Pod One oil sands
plant, as we endeavour to resolve third party concerns and await approval from the regulators. We
anticipate the balance of the year will be as busy.

Certain of the statements contained below constitute forward-looking statements that are based on
current expectations, estimates and projections of future production, capital expenditures and available
sources of financing. It should be noted forward-looking information involves a number of risks and
uncertainties and actual results may vary materially from those anticipated by the company. There can
be no assurance that the plans, intentions or expectations upon which these forward-looking statements
are based will occur. Forward-looking statements are subject to risks, uncertainties and assumptions,
including those discussed in the company’s Annual Information Form for the year ended December 31,
2005. Readers should review the company’s Annual Information Form for a description of the risks
and uncertainties facing the company.

Great Divide

The Luke purchase, the refinery purchase and the financing are all linked to our strategy of managing
the risks associated with becoming a consequential producer of bitumen from our Great Divide oil
sands project. Our view is that there are three major risks that we have to manage - the cost of natural
gas burned in the process of creating steam, at least until alternative fuel sources such as bitumen, for
example, can be burned at lower cost without undue adverse environmental concerns; the increasingly
volatile and widening differentials for the price of heavy crude oil as compared to WTI or other
benchmarks for light oil; and balance sheet risk to avoid excessive leverage and particularly short-term
bank indebtedness. We believe the transactions completed in the first quarter substantially address
these concerns.
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Once we get regulatory approval, the next challenge is expected to be execution risk. In this regard we
have spent considerable time in preparation for receipt of approval to proceed with construction of our
10,000 bbl/d plant and the drilling of related SAGD well pairs. We have a strong engineering group
working with our in house experts to effect sound planning, cost estimation and control and we were
fortunate to attract a number of new contract and full-time employees who recently worked on another
similar project in the region before it was acquired by a major international oil company. These
individuals are experienced and well-qualified in plant construction and their experience and ideas
have already allowed us to adopt some alternative approaches which are anticipated to reduce capital
and then subsequently operating costs as we move ahead on this significant venture.

Receipt of regulatory approval has been delayed relative to earlier expectations due to minor
modifications which the company introduced to accomplish the cost savings referred to in the previous
paragraph. We understand all technical matters are now satisfactory to the Energy and Utilities Board
("EUB”). Also, we had two issues raised by a producer of natural gas in the vicinity of our proposed
project and by a First Nations group who expressed some concerns over our application. At this
writing matters with the First Nation have been resolved, their objections have been withdrawn and
this has been acknowledged by the EUB. Discussions with the natural gas producer are continuing
while the issues have been referred to the EUB. The timing for resolution of the issues before the EUB
remains indeterminate and there can be no assurance that these issues will be resolved on an
expeditious basis.

Once we have solutions acceptable to and acknowledged by the EUB, and approval of our project, we
will be able to proceed with the drilling of our SAGD well pairs and to initiate construction of our
plant site. Our goal is to build the plant and be operational within approximately 10 to 11 months of
receipt of regulatory approval if no other unusual issues arise.

The winter drilling season at Great Divide and in all of the oil sands areas, for that matter, was
extremely short this year due to unusually mild weather. Also, we experienced less efficiency in our
drilling campaign than has been the case in prior years. In part, this reflects the heated environment in
which the oil industry is working at present. Nevertheless, we were able to drill 20 core holes and ten
surface holes during our 2006 winter drilling campaign. Results were encouraging with ten of the wells
yielding greater than 15 meters of what appears to be quality reservoir based upon logs and visual
analysis. The data is thus considered encouraging with good upside and aerial extent to Pods Two and
Four east of Pod One on our main lease block. We also completed 25 square kilometers of high
resolution 3D seismic over Pods Two and Four and plan to shoot a similar sized program over Pods
One (extension) and Five later this spring after the caribou in the area migrate from the region. The
early arrival of spring breakup and of the caribou affected our ability to accelerate our late season
drilling and complete our programs. Nevertheless, we did secure significant data which should allow
us to assess whether we have the resource and reserve potential to apply for one or more new pod
developments this year. We will be updating our reserve assessment during the second quarter once the
necessary geological and geophysical interpretation and data integration is completed. Obviously as

- was the case last year, we will report any consequential results to shareholders once the information
has been assessed by our independent consultants and by our Board of Directors.

Luke Acquisition

On March 16, 2006 Connacher completed the acquisition of Luke Energy by way of a Plan of
Arrangement. The acquisition was accomplished by the payment of approximately $90 million of cash
and the issuance of approximately 30 million Connacher common shares. As previously discussed, the
acquisition was pursued to mitigate risk by providing Connacher with a physical hedge against volatile
and rising natural gas prices, especially such as we saw this past winter when natural gas prices rose to
the US$15 level for a period of time. The purchase of Luke provided Connacher with immediate
production and cash flow, loan value, growth potential and the company was well-managed with a
small staff, had high working interests and operatorship of most of its properties and there was ample
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available Crown land to facilitate achieving growth objectives. It suited our requirements and
conformed to our approach.

The principal area of Luke’s activity was Marten Hills in central northern Alberta west of the oil sands
region. While we do not anticipate burning Luke molecules to make steam at Great Divide, we could if
we had no alternative supply source at some future date. Luke also had attractive assets in the Three
Hills region and exploratory prospects in other regions of Alberta. We also welcome former Luke
shareholders who became Connacher shareholders under the terms of the transaction.

We were also able to retain select members of Luke’s staff to assist us in the day-to-day management
of the assets and subsequently have recruited additional geotechnical expertise to accelerate our
evaluation of these assets and to generate new play opportunities for Connacher. We welcome all our
new employees and look forward to their contribution to our future success as they complement and
integrate with our established staff members.

Montana Refining Company, Inc. (“MRC”)

Connacher owns 100 percent of and incorporated MRC to acquire an 8,300 bbl/d refinery and related
assets in Great Falls, Montana, USA from a US refiner. This refinery was isolated from the seller’s
main market area but importantly for Connacher is connected by pipeline to Canada and presently
processes medium gravity crude oil, primarily supplied from Canadian sources. The purchase included
a significant inventory of refined products and minor related equipment and was completed on March
31, 2006.

The acquisition was an extension of our strategy to mitigate the risk of widening and volatile crude oil
price differentials for heavy crude oil such as we will produce at Great Divide once our project is
placed on stream, likely in 2007. In the interim, the refinery is a solid business unit with considerable
positive cash being generated and the time from purchase until startup at Great Divide will give our
managerial and operating personnel time to familiarize themseives with its operations. Also,
Connacher was fortunate to be able to retain most of the personnel associated with the refinery and we
look forward to a long-term association with this well-qualified group of individuals.

We believe there will be considerable value added from being integrated as a consequence of the
refinery purchase as we work on continued expansion of our oil sands opportunities in coming years,
The refinery has now completed a scheduled turnaround and is in the process of being reactivated. We
believe this was a timely purchase at an attractive price and that our risk profile as a heavy oil producer
is accordingly reduced by the transaction.

Operating and Financial Results

Our operating and financial results are discussed in detail in the attached Management’s Discussion
and Analysis (“MD&A”) and therefore will not be discussed in detail in this letter. However we would
point out that our successful bought deal equity financing, which raised $100 million in gross proceeds,
favorably positioned Connacher to pursue the Luke acquisition and the refinery purchase without
incurring undue short-term borrowings. We completed over $300 million of purchases and capital
expenditures and retained a healthy balance sheet with minimal indebtedness while expanding our
prospective cash generating and credit capacity.

We anticipate refinancing the short-term borrowings incurred to acquire the refining assets through the
planned placement of approximately US$150 million of project term debt in upcoming months. If, as
and when completed, it is anticipated this financing will provide Connacher with the balance of
.funding, supplemental to our current cash flow and cash balances, which we estimate will be required
to complete the proposed Pod One development at Great Divide. Accordingly, minimal if any
additional equity dilution is contemplated for current and planned operations during the balance of
2006. In the event we are able to establish sufficient reserves in other pods to support additional EUB



82-34954

applications for development of other accumulations, this position may require reevaluation to ensure
our balance sheet integrity is maintained.

Connacher had its year end 2005 estimates of reserves updated to an effective date of March 31, 2006,
taking into account first quarter 2006 production and drilling and the purchase of Luke. The former
Luke reserves were evaluated by GLJ Petroleum Consultants (“GLJ”) and the historic Connacher
assets were evaluated by DeGolyer and MacNaughton Canada Limited (“D&M™). As a result of the
evaluation, primarily related to the purchase of Luke during the quarter, Connacher’s conventional
proved reserves (“1P") increased by 340 percent to 6.6 mmboe; proved and probable reserves (“2P")
increased by 286 percent to 9.6 mmboe and proved, probable and possible conventional reserves of
crude oil and natural gas (“3P”) increased by 197 percent to 10.7 mmboe, with natural gas representing
approximately two-thirds of our reserve base.

Based on the price decks now being utilized by the respective consultants, the reports in combination
estimate that these reserves will generate future pre-tax net revenue, after deduction of all royalties and
forecast operating and capital requirements, of $297 million undiscounted with an eight percent present
worth estimated at 3204 million. Connacher’s more substantial conventional reserve base provides
increased growth opportunities, broadened and more substantial revenue and net operating income and
credit capacity.

The company’s bitumen reserves are evaluated separately by GLJ and this evaluation was provided in
detail in our 2005 Annual Report. We anticipate this reserve report will be updated during the next
several months, once technical work on the data acquired in this winter’s drilling and seismic program
is processed, interpreted and integrated into Connacher’s geological model.

The following table summarizes the results of the conventional reserve report updates, as previously
discussed.

Qil and Gas Reserves Based on Forecast Prices and Costs

March 31, 2006
Gross company interest Future net revenue
remaining reserves ‘" (before tax) ®
Undiscounted Discounted
Reserve Category Crude Oil Natural Gas 8%
and NGLs

mstb mmef S000 $000
Producing ; - 1,734 22,689 160,601 122,757
Total proved ¥ 1,967 27,864 191,184 145,455
Probable 1,342 10,058 83,021 45,883
Total proved plus probable 3,309 37,922 274,115 191,338
Possible 1,043 124 23,351 13,080
Total P¥® 4,352 38,046 297 466 204,418

(1) “Gross Reserves” are the Corporation's working interest (operating or non-operating) share before deducting royalties and
including royalty interests of the Corporation.

(2) Proved” reserves are those reserves that can be estimated with a high degree of certainty to be recoverable. It is likely that
the actal remaining quantities recovered will exceed the estimated proved reserves.

(3) “Probable” reserves are those additional reserves that are less certain to be recovered than proved reserves. It is equally
likely that the actual remaining quantities recovered witl be greater or less than the sum of the estimated proved plus
probable reserves.’
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(4) “Possible” reserves are those additional reserves that are less certain to be recovered than probable reserves. It is unlikely

that the actual remaining quantities recovered will exceed the sum of the estimated proved plus probable plus possible
reserves.

(5) “Developed” reserves are those reserves that are expected to be recovered from existing wells and installed facilities or, if
facilities have not been installed, that would involve a low expenditure (¢.g. when compared to the cost of drilling a well)
to put the reserves on production.

(6) “Developed Producing” reserves are those reserves that are expected to be recovered from completion intervals open at the
time of the estimate, These reserves may be cumently producing or, if shut-in, they must have previously been on
production, and the date of resumption of production must be known with reasonable certainty.

(7) “Undeveloped” reserves are those reserves expected to be recovered from know accumulations where a significant
expenditure (for example, when compared to the cost of drilling a well) is required to render them capable of production.
They must fully meet the requirements of the reserves classification (proved, probable, possible) to which they are assigned.

(8) Estimates of future net revenue do not represent fair market value.

Other

Connacher owns a 31 percent basic equity interest in Petrolifera Petroleum Limited (“PDP”-TSX),
which enjoyed considerable drilling success and share price appreciation since going public in late
2005. Our net cash investment in Petrolifera is a modest $2 million and the market value of our
holdings has surpassed $150 million during the reporting period, as Petrolifera’s drilling success in
Argentina is translated into higher reserves, production and stock market value. Connacher created
Petrolifera at a time when it did not have the capital or personnel to pursue development of what was a
minor non-core asset outside the main focus of the company, namely the oil sands in Western Canada.
By pursuing this strategy, we have liberated considerable value for our shareholders as shareholders as
well as for Petrolifera’s public shareholders. Our holdings in Petrolifera are unencumbered and provide
us with financial flexibility as the value of our investment appreciates. We continue to support the
initiatives of Petrolifera as a long term investor.

As mentioned previously, during the quarter and subsequent thereto we have been successful in
attracting well-qualified, experienced and committed new personnel to the company. Additional
recruiting is underway. The caliber of people we were able to hire is clearly indicative of the
significant growth potential seen at Connacher, as the current Calgary market for qualified personnel is
very competitive. We welcome all of our new employees, contract employees and consultants who will
assist us in achieving our goals. We also particularly welcome a new officer, Mr. Steve Marston, who
has joined us as Vice President, Expioration and who also assisted us in recruiting new geoscientists to
strengthen the company. We now have approximately 40,000 retail and institutional shareholders,
giving the company a solid and diversified shareholder base.

In recognition of the growing importance of health, safety and environmental issues to the company,
the Board has formed a full committee to deal with these matters on a regular basis. We have also
upgraded the Reserves Subcommittee to full committee status. We are pleased as well to have Mr.
Hugh Bessell and Mr. Mike Seth join the Board of Directors. In addition to their business acumen,
these gentlemen respectively bring specific financial and reserves expertise to the Board and have
assumed the Chair of the relevant committees.

During the first quarter of 2006 Connacher’s shares were added to the TSX/S&P 300 Index, reflecting
our dramatic value growth and trading activity in the 18 months.

The importance of protecting our assets was one of the themes of our 2005 annual report. The
transactions we accomplished in the first quarter of 2006 were consistent with this theme. Our goal is
to manage risk so our shareholder interests are enhanced but also protected during our rapid growth
phase. We anticipate the second quarter will focus on consolidating our assets and integrating our
people while we build on our strengths. ‘

Management’s Discussion and Analysis (“MD&A”)

The following is dated as of May 11, 2006 and should be read in conjunction with the unaudited
consolidated financial statements of Connacher Oil and Gas Limited (“Connacher” or the “company”)
for the three months ended March 31, 2006 and 2005as contained in this interim report and the MD&A
and audited financial statements for the years ended December 31,2005 and 2004 as contained in the
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company’s 2005 annual report. The unaudited consolidated financial statements for the three months
ended March 31, 2006 have been prepared in accordance with Canadian generally accepted accounting
principles (“GAAP”) and are presented in Canadian dollars. In the third quarter of 2005 the company
discontinued consolidating the financial and operating results of Petrolifera Petroleum Limited
{“Petrolifera”) as the company was no longer considered to control Petrolifera due to the election of
independent directors and other factors. The investment in Petrolifera has since been accounted for
following the equity basis of accounting. Comparative figures have not been restated.

This MD&A provides management’s view of the financial condition of the company and the results of
its operations for the reporting periods. Information contained in this report contains forward-looking
information based on current expectations, estimates and projections of future production, capital
expenditures and available sources of financing. It should be noted forward-looking information
involves a number of risks and uncertainties and actual results may vary materially from those
anticipated by the company. There can be no assurance that the plans, intentions or expectations upon
which these forward-looking statements are based will occur. Forward-looking statements are subject
to risks, uncertainties and assumptions, including those discussed in the company’s Annual
Information Form for the year ended December 31, 2005, which include, without limitation, changes in
market conditions, law or governing policy, operating conditions and costs, operating performance,
demand for crude oil and natural gas, price and exchange rate fluctuation, currency controls,
commercial negotiations, regulatory processes and approvals and technical and economic factors.
Although Connacher believes that the expectations represented in such forward-looking statements are
reasonable, there can be no assurance that such expectations will prove to be correct.

The forward-looking statements contained herein .are expressly qualified in their entirety by this
cautionary statement. The forward-looking statements included in this MD&A are made as of the date
of the MD&A and Connacher undertakes no obligation to publicly update such forward-looking
statements to reflect new information, subsequent events or otherwise unless so required by applicable
securities laws. Throughout the MD&A, per barrel of oil equivalent (boe) amounts have been
calculated using a conversion rate of six thousand cubic feet of natural gas to one barrel of crude oil
(6:1). The conversion is based on an energy equivalency conversion method primarily applicable to the
burner tip and does not represent a value equivalency at the wellhead. Boes may be misleading,
particularly if used in isolation.

FINANCIAL AND OPERATING REVIEW

PRODUCTION, PRICING AND REVENUE

2006 2005
Daily production / sales volumes .
Crude oil — bbl/d 689 629
Natural gas -mcf/d . v 2,600 1,328
Combined - boe/d 1,122 850
Product pricing ($) ‘
Crude oil — per bbl 40.93 30.02
Natural gas - per mcf 6.34 1.18
Boe - per boe 39.81 24.04
Revenue ($000s)
Petroleum and natural gas ‘ 4,022 1,839
Interest and other ' 424 18

Total 4,446 1,857
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Total revenue of 34.4 million was 139 percent higher than the total revenue of $1.9 million reported in
the first quarter of 2005. Petroleun and natural gas revenues were up 119 percent to $4.0 million from
$1.8 million for 2005. This is primarily attributable to a 36 percent increase in the selling price of the
company's crude oil and a ten percent increase in sales volumes. Crude oil sales volumes averaged 689
bbl/d in the first quarter of 2006 compared to 629 bbl/d for the first quarter of 2005. This increase is
principally due to new production from wells drilled in southwest Saskatchewan in 20035 and is net of
the impact of no longer consolidating Petrolifera. As a consequence of increased world oil prices this
year, the company’s average crude oil selling price increased to $40.93 per barrel compared to $30.02
per barrel in the comparative 2005 peried. Crude oil sales represented 63 percent of the company’s
total production revenue. Natural gas sales revenues were $1.5 million, up substantially from the
comparative 2005 period, as sales volumes increased by 96 percent to average 2,600 mcf/d as a result
of the acquisition of Luke Energy Ltd. (“Luke™) and natural gas prices averaged $6.34 per mcf
reflecting a significant increase from last year when Petrolifera’s Argentinean gas pricing provided an
adverse impact. Interest income of $424,000 was earned on short-term cash deposits in the year to date.

As the purchase of Luke closed on March 16, 2006 only two weeks of production and related financial
results were included in Connacher’s first quarter results. The refinery purchase closed at midnight on
March 31, 2006 and therefore had no impact on operating and financial results in the reporting period.
The full impact of these transactions will begin to be apparent in the second quarter.

ROYALTIES
2006 2003
Total Per boe Total Per boe
For the three months ended March 31 $810,186 $8.02 3368814 $4.82
Percentage of petroleum and natural gas revenue 20.1% 20.1%

Royalties represent charges against production or revenue by governments and landowners. Royalties
in the first quarter of 2006 were $810,000 ($8.02 per boe, or 20.1 percent of petroleum and natural gas
revenue) compared to $368,000 in the same 2005 period ($4.82 per boe, or 20.1 percent of petroleum
and natural gas revenue).

From year to year, royalties can change based on changes to the weighting in the product mix which is
subject to different royalty rates, and rates usually escalate with increased product prices.

OPERATING EXPENSES AND NETBACKS
Company Netbacks "
For the period ended March 31

2006 2005 % Change

Total  Per boe | Total Perboe | Total Per boe
Average daily production (boe/d) 1,122 850
Petroleum and natural gas revenue $4,021,745 $39.83 51,8391 $24.04 119 66
Interest & other income 423,805 4.20 18,127 024 2,238 1,650
Total revenue 4,445,550 44.03 | 1.,857.28 24.28 139 81
Royalties (810,186) (8.02) | (368,814 (4.82) 120 66
Net revenue 3,635,364  36.01 1.48847 19.46 144 85
Operating costs (831,786) (8.24) | (535,998 .0 55 18
Netback $2,803,578  27.77 | $952,47  $1245 194 123
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(1) Calculated by dividing related revenue and costs by total boe produced, resulting in an overall combined company netback.
Netbacks do not have a standardized meaning prescribed by GAAP and, therefore, may not be comparable to similar
measures used by other companies. This non-GAAP measurement is a useful and widely used supplemental measure that
provides management of Connacher with performance measures and that provides shareholders and investors with a
measurement of Connacher's efficiency and its ability to fund future growth through capital expenditures.

Operating Netbacks by Product
For the period ended March 31

Crude oil Natural gas
Total Per bbl Total Per mcf
Average daily production 689 bbl/d 2,600 mcf/d
Total revenue 82,538,262 34093 | $1,483,483 36.34
Royalties (446,132) (7. 19) (364,054) (1.56)
Operating costs (528,899) (8.53) (302,887) (1.29)
Operating netback $1,563,231 §25.21 $816,542 $3.49

For the first quarter of 2006 operating costs of $832,000 were 55 percent higher than in the same prior
year period, and on a per unit basis, were increased by 18 percent to $8.24 per boe. The increase in
operating costs, both absolutely and on a per unit basis, reflects the company’s increased production
and sales volumes in a higher cost environment.

Primarily as a result of higher product prices, operating netbacks per boe for the first quarter of 2006
increased 123 percent to $27.77 per boe compared to $12.45 in the first quarter of 2005.

GENERAL AND ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES

In the first quarter of 2006, general and administrative (“G&A”") expenses were $957,000 compared to
3670,000 in the first quarter of 2005, an increase of 43 percent from the same 2005 period, reflecting
increased costs of staffing of the company’s increasing operating activities. G&A of 391,000 was
capitalized in the first quarter of 2006 (2005 - $11,000). ‘

Non-cash stock-based compensation costs of $604,000 were recorded in the first quarter of 2006 (2005
- $217,000). These charges reflect the fair value of all stock options granted and vested in each period.
Of this amount, $395,000 was expensed (2005 - $217,000) and $219,000 was capitalized (2005 - nil).

FINANCE CHARGES AND FOREIGN EXCHANGE

Deferred financing charges of $65,000 were amortized in the first quarter of 2006; the amount included
no interest expense. The translation of foreign currency denominated assets and liabilities in the first
quarter of 2006 resulted in a foreign exchange loss of 56,800 and a gain of $20,000 in the first quarter
of 2005. The company’s main exposure to foreign currency risk relates to the pricing of its crude oil
sales, which are denominated in US dollars. Interest expense of $5,500 was reported in the
comparative 2005 period.

DEPLETION, DEPRECIATION AND ACCRETION (“DD&A”)

DD&A expense is calculated using the unit-of-production method based on total estimated proved
reserves. DD&A in the first quarter of 2006 was 52.9 million, a 141 percent increase from the same
prior year period. This equates to $28.50 per boe of production compared to $15.60 per boe in the
same comparative period. The increase is the result of increased production and sales volumes and
increased depletable costs. ‘
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Capital costs of $36.1 million (2005 - $9.5 million) related to the Great Divide oil sands project, which

is in a pre-production state, have been excluded from depletable costs. No proved reserves have yet
~ been assigned to this project. Additionally, undeveloped land acquisition costs of $2.5 million (2004 ~
$3.4 million) were excluded from the depletion calculation, while future development costs of $1.8

million (2004 - $2.4 million) for proved undeveloped reserves were included in the depletion
calculation.

Inciuded in DD&A is a charge of 347,000 (2005 - $36,000) in respect of the company’s estimated
asset retirement obligations. These charges will continue to be necessary in the future to accrete the
currently booked discounted liability of $5.3 million to the estimated total undiscounted liability of
3$8.8 million over the remaining economic life of the company’s oil and gas properties.

CEILING TEST

Oil and gas companies are required to compare the recoverable value of their oil and gas assets to their
recorded carrying value at the end of each reporting period. Excess carrying values over ceiling value

are to be written off against earnings. No write-down was required for any reporting period in 2006 or
2005.

DILUTION GAIN

Since November 2004, the company’s equity interest in Petrolifera has been diluted as a result of
Petrolifera issuing common shares. In November 2004, the company’s equity interest was reduced
from 100 percent to 61 percent; in March 2005 it was reduced to 40 percent, in late 2005, it was further
reduced to 33 percent and in the first quarter of 2006 it was reduce to 31 percent. These reductions
resulted in a dilution gain to the company of $103,000 in the first quarter of 2006 and $3 million in the
first quarter of 2005.

EQUITY INVESTMENT IN PETROLIFERA EARNINGS

Connacher’s equity interest share of Petrolifera’s earnings in the fifst quarter of 2006 was $389,000. In
the comparative period, Petrolifera was consolidated with Connacher.

TAXES

The income tax recovery of $358,000 in 2006 comprises a current tax provision of $30,000 related to
the Large Corporations Tax in Canada and a future income tax recovery of $388,000.

At March 31, 2006 the company had approximately $9 million of non-capital losses which do not
expire before 2009, $113 million of deductible resource pools and $7 million of deductible financing
costs. ’ ’

NET EARNINGS .
For the period ended March 31 2006 2005 % change
Total Per boe Total Per boe Total  Per boe
Operating netback $2,803,578  $27.77| $952,477  $12.45 194 123
General & administrative (956,685) (9.49){ (669,563) (8.75) 43 8
Stock-based compensation (394,810) (3.91){ (217,050) (2.84) 82 38
Financing charges (83,980) (0.83)} (5.519) (0.07) 1,422 1,086
Foreign exchange gain (loss) (6,800) (0.07) 19,642 0.26 - -
Depletion, depreciation and accretion  (2,877,781)  (28.50) (1,193.33  (13.60) 141 83
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Non-controlling interests - 35,111 0.46 - -
Dilution gain 103,328 1.02]3,020,329 39.48 ©n o7
Equity interest in Petrolifera earnings 388,987 3.86 - - - -
Income tax recovery (provision) 358,141 3.55{(269,045) (3.52) - -
Net earnings (loss) $(666,022)  $(6.60)|$1,673,04 21.87 - -

For the first three months the company reported a loss of $666,000 (nil per basic and diluted share
outstanding). This compares to a net earnings of $1.7 million or $0.02 per basic and diluted share for
the 2005 period.

SHARES OUTSTANDING

For the first three months of 2006, the weighted average number of common shares outstanding was
154,151,848 (2005 ~ 91,189,094) and the weighted average number of diluted shares outstanding, as
calculated by the treasury stock method, was 160,673,020 (2005 - 94,196,699). The substantial
increase in shares outstanding period over period reflects the equity financings completed by the
company and the treasury shares issued as partial consideration for the Luke and refinery acquisitions.

As at May 11, 2006, the company had the following securities issued and outstanding:

* 191,490,659 common shares;
* 351,057 share purchase warrants; and
» 8,267,234 share purchase options.

LIQUIDITY AND CAPITAL RESOURCES

A short term working capital deficiency arose on March 31, 2006 as the part of consideration paid for
the refinery acquisition was financed with cash and short-term borrowmgs Short term borrowings are
anticipated to be replaced with term debt during 2006.

Cash flow from operations before working capital changes (“cash flow”), cash flow per share and cash
flow per boe do not have standardized meanings prescribed by GAAP and therefore may not be
comparable to similar measures used by other companies. Cash flow includes all cash flow from
operating activities and is calculated before changes in non-cash working capital. The most comparable
measure calculated in accordance with GAAP would be net earnings. Cash flow is reconciled with net
earnings on the Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows and below. Cash flow per share is calculated by
dividing cash flow by the weighted average shares outstanding; cash flow per boe is calculated by
dividing cash flow by the quantum of crude oil and natural gas (expressed in boes) sold in the period.
Management uses these non-GAAP measurements for its own performance measures and to provide its
shareholders and investors with a measurement of the company’s efficiency and its ability to fund a
portion of its future growth expenditures. Management believes that available cash, together with
proceeds from an equity financing completed in February 2006 and new and anticipated debt facilities
and cash flow are expected to provide sufficient funding for working capital purposes and for the
company’s anticipated capital program in 2006. The company’s only financial instruments are
accounts receivable and payable; it maintains no off-balance sheet financial instruments.
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Reconciliation of net earnings to cash flow from operations before working capital changes:

Three months ended March 31
2006 2005
$ $
Net earnings (loss) ‘ (666,022) 1,673,047

Items not involving cash:

Depletion, depreciation and accretion 2,877,781 1,193,335
Stock-based compensation ‘ 394,810 217,050
Financing charges 7,232 -
Future income tax provision (recovery) (388,222) 256,248
Foreign exchange (gain) loss 6,800 (19,642)
Lease inducement amortization (14,901) -
Dilution gain (103,328)  (3,020,329)
Income applicable to non-controlling interests - (35,111)
Equity interest in Petrolifera earnings (388,987) -
Cash flow from operations before working capital changes 1,725,163 264,598

For the first quarter of 2006, cash flow was $1.7 million ($0.01 per basic and diluted share), 552
percent higher than the $265,000 (Snil per basic and diluted share) reported in the first quarter of 2005.

Cash flow per boe was $17.08 in the 2006 period compared to $3,46 in the same 2005 quarter. This

represents 43 percent of the average company seiling price per boe compared to 14 percent in 2005 and
an increase of 595 percent over 2005.

CAPITAL EXPENDITURES AND FINANCING ACTIVITIES

For the first quarter of 2006, capital expenditures totaled $29.6 million. A breakdown of these
expenditures for the period follows:

»  §25.0 million on the oil sands, including $6.6 million for drilling 20 oil sands delineation core
holes and setting surface casing for an additional 10 wells, $8.7 million for seismic and $9.7 million
for facilities ordered for the development of Pod One;

»  83.1 million for drilling, completing and equipping three conventional oil and gas wells and costs
to work over producing wells; and

»  $1.5 million for seismic, evaluation, land acquisition and retention and other.

The company has recently entered into a 10 year office lease agreement committing it to pay
approximately $1.6 million per year commencing in July 2007.

Except for a commitment to incur approximately $100,000 of capital expenditures on behalf of a joint
venturer in the Tompkins area of southwest Saskatchewan, the company’s capital program is entirely
discretionary and may be expanded or curtailed based on drilling results and the availability of capital.
This is reinforced by the fact that Connacher operates most of its wells and holds an average 92 percent
working interest, providing the company with operational and timing controls.

Great Divide Oil Sands Project, Northern Alberta
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The company holds a 100 percent working interest in 70,400 acres of oil sands leases in northern
Alberta. To date, the focus has been on an approximate 2,000 acre tract (“Pod One”) on which
approximately $36 million has been invested to acquire the oil sands leases, to delineate the oil bearing
reservoir, to prepare and file an application for regulatory approval to develop a project capable of
preducing up to 10,000 bbl/d using steam assisted gravity drainage (“SAGD™) and for certain facilities
related to this project. Capital development costs for Pod One are expected to approximate $160
million. Over 75 percent of these forecast expenditures are anticipated to be for surface facilities with
the balance of the costs to drill the initial horizontal well pairs. Full development of Pod One will
commence upon receiving regulatory approval. Additionally, the company is evaluating the results of
its 2006 winter delineation drilling and seismic program, which was undertaken to determine the
existence of further oil bearing reservoirs on some of the remaining 68,400 acres at Great Divide.

Recent Financing

In February 2006 the company entered into financing commxtment Ietters with BNP Paribas, a major
international bank, for the following lending facilities:

(i) a $45 million reserve-based loan and a $10 million revolving operating loan to finance
conventional petroleum and natural gas projects in Canada. This facility was established on March
16, 2006; and

(ii) a USS51 million bridge loan to fund a significant portion of the acquisition of the Montana
refinery. This facility was established on March 31, 2006.

BNP Paribas has also proposed a US$148 million term loan which would be used in part to repay the
US$51 million bridge loan drawn. If the proposed term debt facility is completed on satisfactory terms,
forecast surplus proceeds would be utilized to supplement the company’s available cash flow and cash
balances to finance forecast capital expenditures of the company’s Great Divide Oil Sands Project.

In February 2006, the company issued 19,047,800 common shares at $5.25 per share for gross
proceeds of $100 million to fund exploration and development activities associated with conventional
crude oil and natural gas activities and the Great Divide Oil Sands Project, for general corporate
purposes, for working capital and to possibly partially fund the acquisition of Luke Energy Ltd.
Proceeds of the financing were utilized as follows:

"As stated at the As actually

time of financing applied

Gross proceeds $100,000,000 $100,000,000
Underwriters commission and issue costs 6,250,000 6,250,000

Available for exploration and development, general corporate . ,
purposes, for working capital and to possibly fund a portion of $93,750,000 $93,750,000
the Luke acquisition ‘

Acquisition of Luke Energy Ltd. (Luke”)

In December 2005 the company entered into a binding letter agreement to purchase, by way of a Plan
of Arrangement, all of the shares of Luke for a cash consideration of $2.31 plus 0.75 of a Connacher
common share for each Luke common share. On March 15, 2006 the Luke shareholders voted to
approve the arrangement and on March 16, 2006 the arrangement was completed by the payment in
total of $91.5 million and the issuance of 29.7 million Connacher common shares from treasury.

Luke is now a wholly-owned subsidiary of Connacher and produces approximately 2,800 boe/d (90
percent natural gas), largely at Marten Creek in northern Alberta. It operates most of its high working
interest properties. This production was considered strategic to Connacher, as it provides a physical
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hedge to its initial requirements for natural gas to create steam for the company’s proposed SAGD oil
sands project at Great Divide. Based on current Luke production volumes and anticipated results of

further development programs, the Luke purchase could also provide surplus volumes for sale in the
marketplace and meet future Connacher requirements at Great Divide.
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Acquisition of Refining Assets in Montana

On March 31, 2006, the company acquired of all of the assets of an 8,300 bbl/d refinery located in
Great Falls, Montana, USA for approximately US$55 million, comprised of cash and one million
Connacher common shares which were issued from treasury.

This acquisition was considered strategic to provide Connacher with protection against wider and more
volatile crude oil price differential swings. These have become increasingly frequent in the current
higher oil price environment for the heavy oil which would be produced at Great Divide. The refinery
is anticipated to be a profitable and strong business unit which, based on recent experience, has the
potential to contribute to the company’s cash flow growth in 2006 and beyond.

Connacher completed the purchase of the refining assets and related inventory through a new wholly-
owned subsidiary, Montana Refining Company, Inc. (“MRC"). Its profitability will depend largely on
the spread between market prices for refined petroleum products and the cost of crude oil.

MRC’s principal source of revenue will be from the sale of high value light end products such as
gasoline, diesel, and jet fuel in markets in the western United States. Additionally, MRC sells a high
grade asphalt into the local market. MRC’s principal expenses will be costs of products sold and
operating expenses.

In April 2006, MRC began a scheduled plant “turnaround” maintenance program of its refinery
facilities. The turnaround was completed in early May, when regular refinery and marketing operations
resumed. Such turnarounds are normally scheduled every two to five years. Turnaround costs are
capitalized and amortized over the period to the next scheduled turnaround.

With minimal additional anticipated capital investment, MRC would be capable of producing low
sulfur gasoline ("LSG™) as required by June 2008. Management is also studying changes necessary to
comply by June 2010 with uitra low sulfur diesel (“ULSD”) requirements. MRC will also be required
to make investments of approximately US $2 million before 2010 for the installation of certain state of
the art pollution control equipment.

" The above mentioned regulatory compliance items, including the ULSD and LSG requirements, or
other presently existing or future environmental regulations, could cause management to make
additional capital investments beyond those described above and/or incur additional operating costs to
meet applicable requirements.

On October 22, 2004, the American Jobs Creation Act of 2004 was signed into law. Among other
things, the Act creates tax incentives for small refiners preparing to produce ULSD. The Act provides
an immediate deduction of 75% of certain costs paid or incurred to comply with the ULSD standards
and a tax credit based on ULSD production for up to 25% of those costs. Management intends to
utilize these incentives when it is required to make these required expenditures.

NEW CRITICAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES ADOPTED BY CONNACHER

MRC’s financial results will be reported in accordance with Canadian GAAP and will be consolidated
with Connacher’s other business units. The preparation of MRC’s financial results will require certain
estimates and judgments that affect the reported amounts of assets, liabilities, revenues and expenses,
and related disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities as of the date of the financial statements.
Actual results may differ from those estimates under different assumptions or conditions. Connacher’s
management considers the following new MRC accounting policies to be the most critical to
understanding the judgments that are involved and the uncertainties that could impact on the
company’s results of operations, financial condition and cash flows.

Inventory Valuation
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Crude oil and refined product inventories are stated at the lower of cost or market. Cost is determined
using the last in first out (“LIFQ”) inventory valuation methodology and market is determined using
current estimated selling prices. Under the LIFO method, the most recently incurred costs are charged
to cost of sales and inventories are valued at the earliest acquisition costs. In periods of rapidly
declining prices, LIFO inventories may have to be written down to market due to the higher costs
assigned to LIFO layers in prior periods. In addition, the use of the LIFO inventory method may result
in increases or decreases to cost of sales in years when inventory volumes decline and result in
charging costs of sales with LIFO inventory costs generated in prior periods. An actual valuation of
inventory will be made only at the end of each year based on the inventory levels and costs at that time.
Accordingly, interim LIFO calculations are based on management’s estimates of expected year-end
inventory levels and costs and are subject to the final year-end LIFO inventory valuation.

Deferred Maintenance Costs

MRC’s refinery units require regular major maintenance and repairs which are commonly referred to
as “turnarounds”. Catalysts used in certain refinery processes also require routine “change-outs”. The
required frequency of the maintenance varies by unit and by catalyst, but generally is every two to five
years. Turnaround costs are capitalized and amortized over the pericd to the next scheduled turnaround
or change-out. In order to minimize downtime during turnarounds, contract labor as well as
maintenance personnel are utilized on a continuous 24 hour basis. Whenever possible, turnarounds are
scheduled so that some units continue to operate while others are down for maintenance. The costs of
turnarounds are recorded as deferred charges and are amortized over the expected periods of benefit.

Long-lived Refining Assets

Depreciation and amortization is calculated based on estimated useful lives and salvage values. When
assets are placed into service, estimates are made with respect to their useful lives that are believed to
be reasonable. However, factors such as competition, regulation or environmental matters could cause
changes to estimates, thus impacting the future calculation of depreciation and amortization. Long-
lived assets are also evaluated for potential impairment by identifying whether indicators of
impairment exist and, if so, assessing whether the long-lived assets are recoverable from estimated
future undiscontinued cash flows. The actual amount of impairment loss, if any, to be recorded is equal
to the amount by which a long-lived asset’s carrying value exceeds its fair value. Estimates of future
discontinued cash flows and fair values of assets require subjective assumptions with regard to future
operating results and actual results could differ from those estimates.

RISK MANAGEMENT - MRC

Certain strategies could be used to reduce some commodity prices and operational risks. No attempt
will be made to eliminate all market risk exposures when it is believed the exposure relating to such
risk would not be significant to future earnings, financial position, capital resources or liquidity or that
the cost of eliminating the exposure would outweigh the benefit. MRC’S profitability will depend
largely on the spread between market prices for refined products sold and market prices for crude oil
purchased. A substantial or prolonged reduction in this spread could have a significant negative effect
on earnings, financial condition and cash flows.

Petroleum commodity futures contracts could be utilized to reduce exposure to price fluctuations
associated with crude oil and refined products. Such contracts could be used principally to help
manage the price risk inherent in purchasing crude oil in advance of the delivery date and as a hedge
for fixed-price sales contracts of refined products. Commodity price swaps and collar options could
also be utilized to help manage the exposure to price volatility relating to forecasted purchases of
natural gas. Contracts could also be utilized to provide for the purchase of crude oil and other
feedstocks and for the sales of refined products. Certain of these contracts may meet the definition of a
hedge and may be subject to hedge accounting.

The supply and use of heavy crude oil from the company’s Great Divide Oil Sands Project, as a
feedstock for the refinery, would provide a physical hedge to this exposure, as planned.
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MRC’s operations are subject to normal hazards of operations, including fire, explosion and weather-
related perils. Various insurance coverages, including business interruption insurance, are maintained
in accordance with industry practices. However, MRC is not fuily insured against certain risks because
such risks are not fully insurable, coverage is unavailable, or, in management’s judgment, premium
costs are prohibitive in relation to the perceived risks.

Additionally, the company has recently issued parental guarantees and indemnifications on behalf of
MRC. This is considered to be in the normal course of business. The company has not entered into any
off-balance sheet arrangements.

EMPLOYEE FUTURE BENEFITS PLANS - MRC

As a consequence of the refinery acquisition and related employment of refinery personnel, MRC
adopted new employee future benefit plans with effect from March 31, 2006.

A non-contributory defined benefit retirement plan covers only MRC’s employees from March 31,
2006. MRC's policy is to make contributions annually of not less than the minimum funding
requirements of the United States Employee Retirement Income Security Act of 1974, Benefits are to
be based on the employee’s years of service and compensation.

MRC also established new defined contribution (US tax code “401(k)") pians that cover all of its
employees. The company’s contributions will be based on employees’ compensation and partially
match employee contributions.

BUSINESS RISKS

Connacher is exposed to certain risks and uncertainties inherent in the oil and gas business.
Furthermore, being a smaller independent company, it is exposed to financing and other risks which
may impair its ability to realize on its assets or to capitalize on opportunities which might become
available to it. Additionally, through the company’s investment in Petrolifera which operates in various
jurisdictions, it has become exposed to other risks including currency fluctuations, political risk, price
controls and varying forms of fiscal regimes or changes thereto which may impair Petrolifera’s ability
to conduct profitable operations.

The risks arising in the oil and gas industry include price fluctuations for both crude oil and natural gas
over which the company has limited control; risks arising from exploration and development activities;
production risks associated with the depletion of reservoirs and the ability to market production.
Additional risks include environmental and safety concerns.

The company relies on access to capital markets for new equity to supplement internally generated
cash flow and bank borrowings to finance its growth plans. Periodically, these markets may not be
receptive to offerings of new equity. from treasury, whether by way of private placement or public
offerings. This may be further complicated by the limited market liquidity for shares of smaller
companies, restricting access to some institutional investors. An increased emphasis on flow-through
share financings may accelerate the pace at which junior oil and gas companies become cash-taxable,
which could reduce cash flow available for capital expenditures on growth projects. Periodic
fluctuations in energy prices may also affect lending policies of the company’s banker, whether for
existing loans or new borrowings. This in turn could limit growth prospects over the short run or may
even require the company to dedicate cash flow, dispose of properties or raise new equity to reduce
bank borrowings under circumstances of declining energy prices or disappointing drilling results.

The success of the company’s capital programs as embodied in its production and reserve base could
also impact its prospective liquidity and pace of future activities. Control of finding, development,
operating and overhead costs per boe is an important criterion in determining company growth, success
and access to new capital sources.
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The company attempts to mitigate its business and operational risk exposures by maintaining
comprehensive insurance coverage on its assets and operations, by employing or contracting
competent technicians and professionals, by instituting and maintaining operational health, safety and
environmental standards and procedures and by maintaining a prudent approach to exploration and
development activities. The company also addresses and regularly reports on the impact of risks to its
shareholders, writing down the carrying values of assets that may not be recoverable.

Furthermore, the company generally relies on equity financing and a bias towards conservative
financing of its operations under normal industry conditions to offset the inherent risks of domestic and
international oil and gas exploration, development and production activities. In the past the company
has entered into forward sale, fixed price contracts to mitigate reduced product price risk and foreign
exchange risk during periods of price improvement, primarily with a view to assuring the availability
of funds for capital programs and to enhance the creditworthiness of its assets with its lenders. While
hedging activities may have opportunity costs when realized prices exceed hedged pricing, such
transactions are not meant to be speculative and are considered within the broader framework of
financial stability and flexibility. Management continuously reviews the need to utilize such financing
techniques.

IMPACT OF NEW ACCOUNTING PRONOUNCEMENTS

The company has assessed new and revised accounting pronouncements that have been issued but that
are not yet effective and has determined that the following may have a significant impact on the
company.

Beginning with the year ending December 31, 2007 the company will be required to adopt, if
applicable, the Canadian Institute of Chartered Accountants (“*CICA”) Section 1530, 3251, 3855 and
3865 on “Comprehensive Income”, “Equity”, “Financial Instruments — Recognition and Measurement”,
and “Hedges” respectively,- ail of which were issued in January 2005. Under the new standards
additional financial statement disclosure, namely Consolidated Statement of Other Comprehensive
Income, has been introduced that will identify certain gains and losses, including the foreign currency
translation adjustments and other amounts arising from changes in fair value, to be temporarily
recorded outside the income statement. In addition, all financial instruments, including derivatives, are
to be included in the company’s Consolidated Balance Sheet and measured, in most cases, at fair
values. Requirements for hedge accounting have been further clarified. Although Connacher is in the
process of evaluating the impact of these standards, the company does not expect the Financial
Instruments and Hedges standards to have a material impact on its Consolidated Financial Statements.

Over the next five years the CICA will adopt its new strategic plan for the direction of accounting
standards in Canada, which was ratified in January 2006. As part of the plan, Canadian GAAP for
public companies will converge with [nternational Financial Reporting Stands (“IFRS”) over the next
five years. The company continues to monitor and assess the impact of the convergence of Canadian
GAAP with IFRS. '

OUTLOOK

The company’s business plan anticipates substantial growth. Emphasis will continue to be on
delineating and developing the Great Divide Oil Sands Project in Alberta while continuing to develop
the company’s recently-expanded conventional production base and profitably operating the Montana
refinery. Timing for development and first production from the. Great Divide Oil Sands Project is
subject to regulatory approvals which are beyond the control of Connacher.

There can be no assurance that regulatory approvals will be granted on terms acceptable to the
company or at all. The timing for start-up of production is dependent on, among other things,
regulatory approvals, availability of the component equipment, access to skilled personnel and
availability of drilling rigs. Additional financing may be required for the Great Divide Oil Sands
Project and the company’s conventional petroleum and natural gas assets.
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Additional information relating to Connacher, including Connacher’s Annual Information Form, is on
SEDAR at www.sedar.com
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2004 2005 2006

Three Months Ended J;g Se;(; D;T M3a1r Jgg 3%eg§ D; T 31\1/1?51;
Financial Highlights ($000 except per share amounts) - Unaudited
Total revenue 3,556 2383 1,987 1,857 2,796 4,183 3,542 4,446
Cash flow from operations before working 516 478 471 265 877 1,978 1238 1,725
capital changes

Basic, per share " 0.01 001 001 - 0.01 0.02 0.01 0.01

Diluted, per share " 0.01 0.01 0‘.01 - 0.01 0.02 0.01 0.01
Net earnings (loss) (1,268) (869) (150) 1,673 (230)  (1,034) 582 (666)

Basic, per share (0.03) (0.02) - 0.02 - (0.01) - -

Diluted, per share (0.03) (0.02) - 0.02 - (0.01) - -
Capital expenditures and acquisitions 2,603 681 3,954 6,047 5,649 2,870 2.241 300,836
Proceeds on disposal of PNG properties 89 17,564 (49) - - - - -
Bank debt 23,655 7,563 - - 250 - - 17,600
Working capital surplus (deficiency) (8,357) (6,644) 3,549 5,588 854 67440 75427  (11,061)
Cush on hand (net debt) (32,012)  (14207) 3914 8,286 2,629 67,708 75,511 4,527)
Shareholders’ equity 20,806 20,090 40375 41,079 - 41,090 113,081 129.108 337,584
Operating Highlights
Production / sales volumes

Natural gas - mef/d 1,860 1,068 1,290 1,328 1,416 497 86 2,600

Crude oil - bbl/d 1,004 636 646 629 702 808 775 689

Equivalent - boe/d ¥ 1314 814 861 850 938 891 789 1,122
Pricing

Crude oil - $/bbl 29.46 36.58  30.68 3002 41.23 53.40 41.54 4093

Natural gas - $/mcf 5.11 221 1.29 1.18 0.99 1.88 7.55 6.34
Selected Highlights - $/boe @
Weighted average sales price 2974 3148 2493 24.04 32.35 49.48 41.61 39.83
Other income - - 0.33 ‘0715 0.24 0.41 1.57 7.15 4.20
Royalties 595 6.06 4.64 4.82 8.06 11.73 7.76 8.02
Operating costs 11.26 8.70 7.98 7.01 7.42 7.69 8.90 8.24
Netback 12.53 1705 1247 1245 17.28 31.63 32.09 2777
Common Share Information
Shares outstanding at end of period (000's) 47,368 47,668 89,627 92,753 93,013 134236 139,940 191,257
Weighted average shares outstanding for the period ’

Basic (000's) 47,400 50908 91,189 92,875 103,851 136,071 154,152

Diluted (000°s) 48,496 47,504 53,329 94,197 95,555 106,397 142,507 160,574
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Volume traded during quarter (000’s) 30,108 8,880 25256 40,486 16,821 180,848 100,246 148,184
Common share price ($)
High 1.08 0.44 0.80 1.22 1.05 2.69 4.20 6.07
Low 0.30 0.28 0.29 0.49 0.68 0.76 1.09 3.47
Close (end of period) 0.40 0.32 0.55 0.93 0.82 2.54 3.84 4.95

189)

&)
“

(5)

Cash flow from operations before working capital changes and cash flow per share do not have standardized meanings
prescribed by Canadian generally accepted accounting principles (*“GAAP”) and thercfore may not be comparable to
similar measures used by other companies. Cash flow from operations before working capital changes includes all cash
flow from operating activities and is calculated before changes in non-cash working capital. The most comparable measure
calculated in accordance with GAAP would be net earnings. Cash flow from operations before working capital changes is
reconciled with net earnings on the Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows and in the accompanying Management
Discussion & Analysis, Management uses these non-GAAP measurements for its own performance measures and to
provide its shareholders and investors with a measurement of the company's efficiency and its ability to fund a portion of
its future growth expenditures.

All references to barrels of oil equivalent (boe) are calculated on the basis of 6 mcf : | bbl. Boes may be misleading,
particularly if used in isolation. This conversion is based on an energy equivalency conversion method primarily applicable
at the burner tip and does not represent a value equivalency at the wellhead.

In the third quarter of 2005, the company discontinued consolidating the financial and operational results of Petrolifera
Petroleum Limited. Comparative figures have not been restated.

Netback is a non-GAAP measure used by management as a measure of operating efficiency and profitability. It is
calculated as petroleum and natural gas revenue less royalties and operating costs. Refer to MD&A for netbacks by product
type.

Reflects the financial and operating results relating to the acquisition of Luke following closing on March 16, 2006.




CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS
Connacher Oil and Gas Limited
(unaudited)
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March 31,2006  December 31, 2005
$ $
ASSETS
CURRENT
Cash and cash equivalents 13,073,392 75,510,593
Accounts receivable - 8,109,854 1,604,948
Due from Petrolifera (Note 5) 390,460 221,131
Prepaid expenses 843,987 406,748
Deterred financing charges - 1,947,412 -
Refinery inventories (Note 6) 19,996,430 -
44,361,535 77,743,420
Investment in Petrolifera (Note 5) 110,987,847 10,495,532
Deferred charges ? . 257,599
Property, plant and equipment 273,068,988 45,241,510
Future income tax asset - 1,075,038
Goodwill (Note 3) 101,934,596 -
430,352,966 134,813,099
LIABILITIES
CURRENT
Accounts payable 37,822,482 2,315,960
Bank debt {Note 7) 17,600,000 -
55,422,482 2,315,960
Asset retirement obligations (Note 8) 5,297,384 3,108,538
Deferred credits 265,965 280,866
Future income tax liability 31,783,011 -
92,768,842 5,705,364
SHAREHOLDERS’ EQUITY
Share capital and contributed surplus (Note 9) 336,175,087 127,032,676
Retained earnings 1,409,037 2,075,059
337,584,124 129,107,735
430,352,966 134,813,099




CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS AND

RETAINED EARNINGS

Connacher Oil and Gas Limited

Three months ended March 31 (unaudited)
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2006 2005
$ $
REVENUE Restated (Note 12)
Petroleum and natural gas sales 4,021,745 1,839,162
Interest and other income 423,805 18,127
4,445,550 1,857,289
Royalties (810,186) (368.814)
3,635,364 1,488.475

EXPENSES
Operating 831,786 535,998
General and administrative 956,685 669,563
Stock-based compensation (Note 9) 394,810 217.050
Finance charges 83,980 5,519
Foreign exchange loss (gain) 6,800 (19,642)
Depletion, depreciation and accretion 2,877,781 1,193,335
Dilution gain (Note 3) - (103,328) (3,020,329)
Equity interest in Petrolifera earnings (Note 5) . (388,987) -
4,639,527 (418,506)
!Earmngs (loss) before taxes and non-controlling (1,024,163) 1,906.981

interests

Current income tax provision 30,081 12,797
Future income tax provision (recovery) ' (388,222) 256,248
(358,141) 269.045
Earnings (loss) before non-controlling interests (666,022) 1,637,936
Non-controlling interests - (35,111)
NET EARNINGS (LOSS) (666,022) 1,673,047
RETAINED EARNINGS, BEGINNING OF 2,075,059 1,084,169
RETAINED EARNINGS, END OF PERIOD 1,409,037 2,757,216

EARNINGS (LOSS) PER SHARE (Note 11)

Basic and diluted

0.02




CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOW

Connacher Oil and Gas Limited

Three months ended March 31 (unaudited)
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2006 2005
$ S
Cash provided by (used in) the following activities:
OPERATING
Net earnings (loss) (666,022) 1,673,047
Items not involving cash:
Depletion, depreciation and accretion 2,877,781 1,193,335
Stock-based compensation 394,810 217,050
Financing charges 7,232 -
Future income tax provision (recovery) (388,222) 256,248
Foreign exchange loss (gain) 6,800 (19,642)
Dilution gain (103,328) (3,020.329)
Lease inducement amortization (14,901) -
Income applicable to non-controlling interests - (35,111
Equity interest in Petrolifera earnings (388,987) -
Cash flow from operations before working capital changes 1,725,163 264,598
Changes in non-cash working capital (Note L1 (b)) 4,243,294 (513,778)
5,968,457 (249,180)
FINANCING
Issue of common shares, net of share issue costs 94,921,965 1,493,505
Issue of shares by Petrolifera, net of share issue costs - 6,327,710
Deferred financing costs (1,947,412) -
Increase in bank loans 17,600,000 -
110,574,553 7,821,215
INVESTING
Acquisition of Luke Energy Ltd. (Note 3) 0 (92,226,663) -
Acquisition of refining assets (Note 4) (62,040,755) -
Capirtal expenditures - (29,556,345) (6,047,220)
Change in non-cash working capital (Note 11 (b)) 4,843,552 2,847,118
(178,980,211) (3,200,102)
gi’gH II—:%CIZEEQIS;N”[QSDECREASE) IN CASH AND (62,437,201) 4,371,934
gggll-(l)gND CASH EQUIVALENTS, BEGINNING OF 75,510,593 3,914,181
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS, END OF PERIOD 13,073,392 8,286,115

SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION - (Note 11)
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Connacher Oil and Gas Limited

Period ended March 31, 2006 (Unaudited)

1. FINANCIAL STATEMENT PRESENTATION

The consolidated financial statements include the accounts of Connacher Oil and Gas Limited and its
subsidiaries (collectively “Connacher” or the “company”) and ‘are presented in accordance with
Canadian generally accepted accounting principles. In Canada and in the United States through a
wholly owned subsidiary, Montana Refining Company, Inc. (“MRC") the company is in the business
of exploring, producing, refining and marketing conventional petroleum and natural gas and has
recently commenced exploration and development of bitumen in the oil sands of northern Alberta.

2. SIGNIFICANT NEW ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The interim Consolidated Financial Statements have been prepared following the same accounting
policies and methods of computation as the annual audited Consolidated Financial Statements for the
year ended December 31, 2005. The disclosures provided below are incremental to those included with
the annual audited Consolidated Financial Statements. The interim Consolidated Financial Statements
should be read in conjunction with the annual audited Consolidated Financial Statements and then
notes thereto for the vear ended December 31, 2005.

As a result of the March 2006 acquisition of Luke Energy Ltd. and the March 2006 purchase of
refining assets, the company has adopted the following new significant accounting policies.

Refinery inventories

Inventories are stated at the lower of cost, using the last-in, first-our (“LIFO”) inventory valuation
method for crude oil and refined products and the average cost method for materials and supplies, or
market. Market is determined using current estimated selling prices. Under the LIFO method, the most
recently incurred costs are charged to cost of sales and inventories :are valued at the earliest acquisition
costs. In periods of rapidly deciining prices, LIFO inventories may have to be written down to market
due to the higher costs assigned to LIFO layers in prior periods. In addition, the use of the LIFO
inventory method may result in increases or decreases to cost of sales in years that inventory volumes
decline as the result of charging cost of sales with LIFO inventory costs generated in prior periods. An
actual valuation of inventory will be made only at the end of each year based on the inventory levels
and costs at that time. Accordingly, interim LIFO calculations are based on management’s estimates of

expected year-end inventory levels and costs and uare subject to the final year-end LIFO inventory
valuation.

Long-lived refining assets

Depreciation and amortization is calculated based on estimated useful lives and salvage values. Long-
lived assets are evaluated for potential impairment by identifying whether indicators of impairment
exist and, if so, assessing whether the long-lived assets are recoverable from estimated future
undiscounted cash flows. The actual amount of impairment loss, if any, to be recorded is equal to the
amount by which a long-lived asset’s carrying value exceeds its fair value.

Goodwill

Goodwill is the excess purchase price over the fair value of identifiable assets and liabilities acquired.
Goodwill impairment is assessed annually at year end, or more frequently as economic events dictate,
by comparing its fair value to its carrying value, including goodwill. If the fair value is less than its
carrying value, a goodwill impairment loss is recognized as the excess of the carrying value of the
goodwill over the fair value of the goodwill.
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Revenue recognition ‘

Refined product sales and related costs of sales are recognized when products are shipped and title has
passed to customers. All revenues are reported inclusive of shipping and handling costs incurred and
billed on to customers and exclusive of excise taxes. Shipping and handling costs incurred are reported
in costs of products sold.

Depreciation of refining assets

Depreciation is calculated by the straight-line method over the estimated useful lives of the assets,
primarily 10 to 20 years for refining facilities, three to five years for transportation vehicles, 10 to 40
years for buildings and improvements and 7 to 30 years for other fixed assets.

Cost classifications

Costs of products sold include the cost of crude oil, other feedstocks, blendstocks and purchased
finished products, inclusive of transportation costs. To provide the desired crude oil to the refinery,
crude oil is purchased from producers and other petroleum companies through crude oil buy/sell
exchange contracts. Operating expenses include direct costs of labor, maintenance materials and
services, utilities, marketing expenses and other direct operating costs. General and administrative
expenses include compensation, professional services and other support costs.

Deferred maintenance costs

Refinery units require regular major maintenance and repairs which are commonly referred to as
“turnarounds”. Catalysts used in certain refinery processes also require regular “changeouts”. The
required frequency of the maintenance varies by unit and by catalyst, but generally is every two to five
years. Turnaround costs are deferred and amortized over the period until the next scheduled turnaround.
Other repairs and maintenance costs are expense when incurred.

Environmental liabilities

Environmental liabilities are recorded when site restoration and environmental remediation and
cleanup obligations are either known or considered probable and can be reasonably estimated.
Recoveries of environmental costs through insurance, indemnification arrangements or other sources
are recognized to the extent such recoveries are considered probable.

Derivative instruments

Derivative instruments would be recognized as either assets or liabilities in the balance sheet and
measured at their fair value. Changes in the derivative instrument’s fair value would be recognized in
earnings unless specific hedge accounting criteria are met. Currently, the company has no derivative
instruments. :

3. ACQUISITION OF LUKE ENERGY LTD.

The company completed the acquisition of Luke Energy Ltd. (“Luke”) on March 16, 2006. Final
closing adjustments have yet to be determined and some costs of the deal have been estimated.
Consequently, the preliminary purchase equation is estimated as follows:
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Net assets acquired:

Petroleum and natural gas assets $153,000,000
Goodwill 102,000,000
Asset retirement obligations (Note 8) (2,000,000)
Working capital ‘ (19,000,000)
Future income tax liability (30,000,000)
Net assets acquired $204,000,000
Consideration paid:
Cash ' $92,000,000
Shares (Note 9) ‘ 112,000,000
$204,000,000

Included in the working capital deficit are capital costs paid or payable arising from Luke’s winter
drilling program and for transaction costs incurred by Luke, all as monitored and approved by
Connacher since entering into the transaction in mid-December 2005. Included in cash consideration
paid are transaction costs of $1,000,000.

The value of the share consideration paid was determined by reference to the market value of the
company’s shares at the time of announcing the acquisition.

4. ACQUISITION OF REFINING ASSETS

On March 31, 2006 the company acquired all of the assets of a refinery in Great Falls, Montana. Final
closing adjustments have yet to be determined and some costs of the deal have been estimated.
Consequently, the purchase equation is estimated as follows.

Net assets acquired:

Refining assets ‘ $47.000.000

Inventory (Note 6) 20,000,000

Net assets acquired $67,000.000
Consideration paid:

Cash $62.000,000

Shares (Note 9) 5,000,000

$67.000.000

Included in cash consideration paid are transaction costs of $2,000,000.

The value of the share consideration paid was determined by reference to the market value of the
company’s shares at the time of announcing the acquisition.

The purchase agreement commits the vendor to any environmental liabilities arising over the next five
years for environmental matters existing at the purchase date.

For a period of up to four months, the vendor will assist MRC with certain business matters, including
the purchase of crude oil and the provision of certain accounting services. As security for the
repayment of these costs incurred by the vendor on behalf of MRC, MRC has provided to the vendor a
letter of credit in the amount of US$10 million.

As a means to facilitate the expeditious transition of the ongoing refinery business, MRC assumed all
of the ongoing purchase and sales contracts with suppliers and customers of the refinery. These
contracts are all short-term in nature and necessitated some guarantees from Connacher, all considered
to be in the normal course of business.
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5. INVESTMENT IN PETROLIFERA PETROLEUM LIMITED (“PETROLIFERA”)

The company records its investment in Petrolifera on an equity basis. In the first quarter of 2005 this
investment was consolidated.

Under the terms of a Management Services Agreement with Petrolifera, Connacher provides all
management, operational, accounting and general and administrative services necessary or appropriate
to manage and operate Petrolifera. The fee for this service is $15,000 per month until May 2007. The
agreement may be immediately terminated for performance failure by the aggrieved party or upon 30
days prior written notice by Connacher, or by mutual agreement.

At March 31, 2006, Connacher was owed $390,460 for these services, and for other amounts advanced
and other amounts paid on Petrolifera’s behalf (December 31, 2005 - $221,131).

Dilution gain

Dilution gains are recognized upon changes to Connacher’s equity interest in Petrolifera as they occur.
In the first quarter of 2006, Petrolifera share purchase rights and share purchase warrants were
exercised by other investors resulting in a reduction of Connacher’s equity interest in Petrolifera to 31
percent at March 31, 2006. The exercise of these rights and warrants generated a dilution gain in the
amount of $103,328 as these rights and warrants were exercised at prices above Connacher’s per share
carrying value of its investment in Petrolifera.

6. REFINING INVENTORIES

March 31, 2006

S

Crude oil 738,560
Other raw materials and unfinished products " ‘ 2.142 444
Refined products - 14.327.920
Process chemicals 1.769.860
Repairs and maintenance supplies and other 1,017,646
19,996,430

(1) Other raw materials and unfinished products include feedstocks and blendstocks, other than crude. The inventory carrying
value includes the costs of the raw materials and transportation.

(2) Refined products include gasoline, jet fuels, diesels, asphalts, LPG's and residual fuels. The inventory carrying value
includes the cost of raw materials including transportation and direct production costs.

(3) Process chemicals include catalysts, additives and other chemicals. The inventory carrying value includes the cost of the
purchased chemicals and related freight.

7. BANK LOANS

As at March 31, 2006 the company had available a $45 million reserve-based revolving loan (“RBL
facility”) and a $10 million revolving operating loan to finance conventional petroleum and natural gas
projects in Canada. These facilities have a renewable one year term and are secured by a fixed and
floating charge debenture in the principal amount of $500 million. Interest at bank prime plus %
percent is to be charged on amounts borrowed. At March 31, 2006 the company had drawn $17.6
million on the RBL facility.

Additionally, the company had a US$51 million bridge loan facility available. The full amount was
drawn in early April 2006 to partially fund the acquisition of the Montana refinery assets, which closed
on March 31, 2006. The loan bears interest at LIBOR + % percent for the first 90 days (adjusted for
subsequent quarterly periods), is secured by a US3500 million demand debenture and pledge
agreement and is repayable 364 days after being drawn.

The company has also executed a mandate letter (“Mandate™) with an international bank. The Mandate
contemplates the arrangement of a US3148 million term loan, and is subject to negotiation of
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satisfactory terms and is subject to acceptable market conditions. If arranged, proceeds would be used
to repay the US$51 million bridge loan and for anticipated capital expenditures at for the company’s
oil sands project.

8. ASSET RETIREMENT OBLIGATIONS
The following table presents the reconciliation of the beginning and ending aggregate carrying amount
of the obligation associated with the retirement of petroleum and natural gas properties and facilities.

Period ended March 31, 2006

Asset retirement obligations, December 31, 2005 3,108,538

Liabilities incurred 33,597

Liabilities acquired (Note 3) 2,108.643

Accretion expense 46,606

Asset retirement obligations, March 31, 2006 5,297.384

9. SHARE CAPITAL AND CONTRIBUTED SURPLUS

Authorized

The authorized share capital is comprised of the following:

* Unlimited number of common voting shares

¢ Unlimited number of first preferred shares

* Unlimited number of second preferred shares

Issued

Only common shares have been issued by the company.

Number Amount
of Shares S

Share Capital:

Balance, December 31, 20035 139,940,448 125.070.646
Issued for cash in private placement (a) 19.047.800 100,000,950
Issued for Luke acquisition (Note 3) 29,699,282 111,966.206
Issued for refinery acquisition (Note 4) 1,000,000 5,060.000
Issued upon exercise of options (b) 436,366 425,627
Issued upon exercise of warrants (d) 1,132,763 668,378
Share issue costs (6,324.987)

Tax effect of share issue costs 2.295.419
Tax effect of expenditures renounced pursuant to the (5,448,000)
issuance of flow through common shares (e) )

Balance, Share Capital, March 31, 2006 191,256,659 333,714,239

Contributed Surpius:

Balance, December 31, 2003 1,962,030
Fair value of share options granted 604,420
Assigned value of options exercised (105.602)

Balance. Contributed Surplus, March 31. 2006 2,460,848

Total Share Capital and Contributed Surplus:

December 31, 2005 127.032.676

March 31, 2006 336.175.087
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(a) Private placement - 2006

In March 2006 the company issued from treasury 19,047,800 common shares at $5.25 per share on a
private placement basis.

(b) Stock options granted

A summary of the company’s outstanding stock option grants, as at March 31, 2006 and 2005 and
changes during those years is presented below:

2006 2005
Number Weighted Number Weighted
of Shares Average of Shares Average
_$ 3

Qutstanding, beginning of period 8.592.600 1.49 3,988,600 0.53
Granted 335,000 4.80 1.500.000 0.89
Expired - - (20.000) (0.73)
Exercised (436,366} (0.73)!  (240,000) (0.37)
Outstanding, end of period 8.491.234 1.66 5,228.600 0.64
Exercisable, end of period 3.192.997 0.96

All stock options have been granted for a period of five years. All of the stock options granted in 2006
vest one-third one year after grant, one-third two years after grant and one-third three years after grant.
The table below summarizes unexercised stock options.

Range of Exercise Prices Number Weighted Average
Outstandine Remainine Contractual Life
$0.20 - 30.99 3,683,234 3.3
$1.00-31.99 2.043.000 4.2
$2.00 - $3.99 2.460.000 4.7
$4.00 - §5.56 305.000 49
8491234

In 2006 a compensatory non-cash charge of $604,420 (2005 - $217,050) was recorded, reflecting the
fair value of stock options granted and vested during the period. Of this current amount, $394,810
(2005-5217,050) was expensed and $209,610 (2005 - nil) was capitalized to property and equipment.
The fair value of each stock option granted is estimated on the date of grant using the Black-Scholes
option-pricing mode! with weighted average assumptions for grants as follows:

2006 2003

Risk free interest rate 4.1% 3.0%
Expected option life (vears) 3 3
Expected volatility 48 % 53%

The weighted average fair value at the date of grant of all options granted in the first quarter of 2006
was $1.83 per option (2003 - $0.28).

(c) Pending stock option awards
A further 6,838,800 stock options were awarded to directors, officers, employees and consultants
which require the approval of shareholders. Upon such approval, the fair value of these options will be
recognized over the vesting periods.

The reported stock-based compensation and earnings per share figures reported for the first quarter of
2006 do not reflect these pending stock option awards, due to shareholders’ approval being required.
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If these pending stock option awards had been recognized in the first quarter 2006 stock-based
compensation expense would have increased by $3,146,091, capitalized costs would have increased by
$1,061,422, depletion would have increased by $15,921, earnings for the period would have been
reduced by $3,162,012, and earnings per share would have been reduced by $0.02.

(d) Share purchase warrants
A summary of the company’s outstanding share purchase warrants, as at March 31, 2006 and 2005 and
changes during the years is presented below:

2006 2005
Outstanding, beginning of period 1.493.820 5,300,525
Exercised (1,132.763) (2.885.757)
Expired, - (15,000
Outstanding, end of period 361.057 2,399,768

The 361,057 warrants outstanding are exercisable to purchase common shares from treasury as
follows: :

(i) 351,057 common shares at $0.59 per share until their expiry on June 7, 2006; and
(i) 10,000 common shares at $0.52 per share until their expiry on December 1, 2006.
(e) Flow-through shares

In 2006 the company renounced $15 million of resource expenditures to flow-through investors
effective December 31, 2005. The related tax effect of those expenditures was recorded in 2006 and
the company has until December 31, 2006 to incur those expenditures. As at March 31, 2006, the
company had incurred all of the required expenditures.

10. SEGMENTED INFORMATION

In Canada the company is in the business of exploring, producing and marketing conventional
petroleum and natural gas and has recently commenced expioration and development of bitumen in the
oil sands of northern Alberta. Prior to the de-consolidation of Petrolifera in 2005 (Note 5) it also
conducted a conventional petroleum and natural gas business in Argentina. The significant aspects of
these operating segments are presented below. Included in total Canadian conventional assets is the
company’s carrying value of its investment in Petrolifera.

Three months ended March 31 Canada Argentina USA
Conventional | 01l Sands Total Conventional Refining Total
2006
Revenue, gross 4437371 4 4437371 - __8.179 444.550
Net earnings (loss) (667.025) -4 (667.025) (7.176) 8.179| (666.022)
Property and equipment 189.791.352] 36.173.311) 225,964,663 E 4,710.325] 273.068.988
Capital expenditures - -
and acquisitions 208,745,132}  24,990,0801 233,735,182 4 67,100,755 300,835,937
Total assets 251.603.837  36.173.311] 287.777.148] 134,52  71,220,619] 35.9132,348
2005
Revenue, gross 1,454.221 4 1454211 384,941 -1 1.839.162
Net earnings (loss) 1,627.944 4 1,627,944 45,103 -1 1,673,047
Property and equipment 30,567.373 6.840.601] 37,407,974 3911074 -1 41.319.048
Capital expenditures 983,241 3.773.601 4,756,842 1,290,378 -1 6,047.220
Total assets 41,520,602 .6840.601] 48,361,203 4,410,659 -1 52,771,862




11. SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION

(a) Per share amounts

The following table summarizes the common shares used in per share calculations.
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For the period ended March 31 2006 2005
Weighted average common shares outstanding 154,151,848 91,189,094
Dilutive effect of stock options and stock purchase warrants 6,421,936 3,007,605
Weighted average common shares outstanding — diluted 160,573,785 94,196,699
(b) Net change in non-cash working capital
For the period ended March 31 2006 2005
$ S
Accounts receivable (2,437,802) (80,821)
Due from Petrolifera (169.,329) -
Prepaid expenses (11,316) 38,711
Accounts payable 11,705,293 2,375,450
Total 9,086,846 2,333,340
Summary of working capital changes:
Operations 4.243.29 (513.778
Investing 4.843.552 2,847.118
(c) Supplementary cash flow information
For the period ended March 31 2006 2005
$ N
Interest paid 947 5.519
Income taxes paid - 9.470
Stock-based compensation capitalized 209.610 .

12. RESTATEMENT

As a result of a recent adjustment proposed by Canada Revenue Agency to resource tax pools
respecting assets acquired in 2002, the December 31, 2002 balance of property and equipment was
increased by $850,000 and the future income tax asset base was reduced by $850,000. Additional
depletion of $216,000 (§127,000 net of tax) for 2002 and 2003 was recorded as an adjustment to the
opening balance of retained earnings for 2005. There was no change to net earnings for 2005.

This press release contains forward-looking statements, including statements related to the anticipated
financial performance of former Luke properties and of MRC. These statements are based on current
expectations that involve a number of risks and uncertainties, which could cause actual results to differ
Sfrom those anticipated. These risks include, but are not limited to, risks associated with the oil and gas
industry (e.g. operational risks in development, exploration and production; delays or changes in plans
with respect to exploration or development projects or capital expenditures; the uncertainty of reserve
estimates; the uncertainty of estimates and projections in relation to production, costs and expenses
and health, safety and environmental risks), the risk of commodity price and foreign exchange rate
fluctuations, the risks and uncertainties associated with securing the necessary regulatory approvals
and financing to proceed with and complete the Great Divide project.
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Due to the risks, uncertainties and assumptions inherent in forward- looking statements, prospective
investors in the company’s securities should not place undue reliance on these forward-losking
statements. For additional information relating to the risks and uncertainties facing Connacher, refer
to Connacher’s 2005 Annual Report and Annual information Form which are available on SEDAR at
www.sedar.com. A barrel of oil equivalent (boe), derived by converting gas to oil in the ratio of six
thousand cubic feet of gas to oil, and may be misleading, particularly if used in isolation. A boe
conversion is based on an energy equivalency conversion method primarily applicable at the burner tip
and does not represent a value equivalency at the wellhead.

For further information, contact:

Richard A Gusella

President and Chief Executive Officer
Connacher Qil and Gas Limited
Phone: (403) 538-6201

Fax: (403) 538-6225
inquiries@connacheroil.com

Website: www.connacheroil.com
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Suite 2600, 5330 - 8th Avenue SW
Calgary, Alberta Canada T2P 358
T 403.538.6201 F 403.538.6225
www.connacheroil.com

inquiries@connacherail.com
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Highlights

*  Acquired Luke Energy Ltd. for cash and shares

¢ Acquired 8,300 bbl/d refinery in Montana

s Completed $100 million bought deal private placement issuance of common shares

*  Established new CDN$55 million and US$51 million credic facilities

*  Continued preparations to commence construction at Great Divide Oil Sands Project

¢ Advanced plans for long term project debt inancing for Great Divide

*  Convenrional proved {1P) reserves increased 340 percent since year end; 2P reserves up 286 percent; 3P reserves up 191 percent
*  Conventional production over 3,500 boe/d, triple first quarter levels

Summary Resules

Three months ended March 31 ‘ 2006 2005 % Change
FINANCIAL {$000 except per share amounts)
Total revenue 4,446 1,857 139
Cash flow from operations before working capital changes 1,725 265 551
Per share, basic ¥ . 0.01 .
Per share, diluted ¥ 0.01 -
Net carnings (loss) for the period (666) 1,673
Pur share, basic and diluted - Q.02
Capital expenditures and acquisitions 1 300,836 6,047 4,875
Cash on hand ‘ 13,073 8,286 58
Working capiral (deficic) 17 (11,061) 5,588
Shareholders’ equity 337,584 41,206 718
Toral assers 430,353 52,772 716

OPERATING WV
Duily production / sales volumes

Crude oil - bbi/d ' 689 629 10

Nacural gas - mcffd 2,600 1,328 96

Barrels of vil equivalent - boe/d ¥ : 1,122 . 850 32
Prices . )

Qil - $/bbl 40.93 30.02 36

Nacural gas - $/mef 6.34 1.18 437

Barrels of il equivalent - $fboe : 39.83 14.04 66

Common shares outstanding (000’s)
Weighted average

Basic ‘ 154,152 91,189 69

Diluced ‘ 160,574 94,197 70
End or period ‘

Issued ‘ 191,257 92,753 . 106

Fully diluted 200,109 100,381 99

(1} behe chird quarrer of 2005 rhe company discontinued consolidating the fnancial und opericing resules of Pecrolifera Pecroleum Limited. Comparacive hgures have not been restated.

{2} Cush flow from vperattons before working capital changes and cash Bow per share do not have standardized meanings prescribed by Canadian generally accepred accounting principles
("GAAT") and therefore may not be comparable to similar measures used by other companies. Cash ilow from operitinns betore working capiral changes includes all cash flow from operating
activities and is caleulated before changes in non-cash working capical. The most comparable measure caleulated in accordance with GAAP would be net camings. Cash flow from operations
befure working capital changes is reconciled with net earnings un the Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows and in the accompanying Management's Discussion & Analysis. Management
uses these non-GAAP measurements for its own performance measures and to provide its sharcholders and investors with a measurement of the company's efficiency and its ability to fund
a postion of its future growth expenditurcs.

(3) A short rerm working capital deficiency arose an March 31, 2006 as pare of the consideration paid for the refinery acquisition was fnanced with cash and short-term burrowings. Short term
borrowings ure anticipated o be replaced with tenm debe during 2006.
() All references to barvels of oil equivalent (boe) are calculaced un the basis of & met: bbl. Boes may be mistedding, particularly if used in isolation. This conversion is hased on an energy

equivittency conversion inethed primarily applicable ar the burner tip and does not represent a value equivadency ar the wellhead.




82-34954

ONNACHER

OQLL AND GAS LIMITED

Letter to Shareholders

Connacher Oil and Gas Limited had a very busy and productive first quarter in 2006. We acquired Luke Energy Ltd. (“Luke”) on
March 16, 2006 for cash and shares to secure important natural gas reserves and production in northern Alberta. On March 31,
2006, Connacher acquired an 8,300 bbl/d refinery in Grear Falls, Montana, thereby securing a physical hedge against widening and
increasingly volatile crude oil price differentials, which is imporrant as we contemplate the startup of our Great Divide oil sands
project. Importantly, both these transactions will give Connacher an immediate increase in current cash flow and credit capacity,
which will also contribute funding to our significant 2006 capital budger. The impact of these purchases will begin to impact
Connacher’s operating and financial results in the second quarter 2006 as they were completed lare in the first quarter and are
only booked from the closing date of the transactions. Mindful of the importance of a sttong balance sheet, we also were successful
in complering a bought deal financing which raised $100 million of gross proceeds through the sale of common equity by way of
private placement at $5.25 per share. During the quarter we also accelerated our preparations for construction of the Grear Divide
Pod Cne oil sands plant, as we endeavour to resolve third party concerns and awair approval from the regularors. We anticipate
the balance of the year will be as busy.

Certain of the statements contained below constitute forward-looking statements that are based on current expecrations, estimates
and projections of future production, capital expenditures and available sources of financing. It should be noted forward-locking
information involves a number of risks and uncertainties and actual results may vary materially from those anticipared by the company.
There can be no assurance that the plans, intentions or expectations upon which these forward-looking statements are based will
occur. Forward-looking statements are subject to risks, uncerrainties and assumptions, including those discussed in the company's
Annual Informarion Form for the vear ended December 31, 2005. Readers should review the company’s Annual Information Form

for a description of the risks and uncertainties tacing the company.
Great Divide

The Luke purchase, the refinery purchase und the hnancing are all linked to our strategy of managing the risks associated with
becoming a consequential producer of bicumen from our Great Divide oil sands project. Qur view is that there are three major risks
that we have to manage - the cost of natural gas burned in the process of creating steam, at least until alternative fuel sources such
as bitumen, for example, can be burned at lower cost without undue adverse environmental concerns; the increasingly volatile and
widening differentials for the price of heavy ¢rude oil as compared to WTI or other benchmarks for light oil; and balance sheer
risk to avoid excessive leverage and particularly short-term bank indebtedness. We believe the transactions completed in the first

quarter substancially address these concerns.

Once we get regulatory approval, the next challenge is expected to be execution risk. In this regard we have spent considerable time
in preparation for receipt of approval to proceed with construction of our 10,000 bbl/d plant and the drilling of related SAGD well
pairs. We have a strong engineering group working with our in house experts to effect sound planning, cost estimation and control
and we were fortunate to attract a number of new contract and full-time employees who recently worked on another similar project
in the region before it was acquired by a major international oil company. These individuals are experienced and well-qualified in
plant construction and their experience and ideas have already allowed us to adopt some alternative approaches which are anticipated

to reduce capital and then subsequently operating costs as we move ahead on this significant venture.

Receipt of regulatory approval has been delayed relative to earlier expectations due to minor modifications which the company
introduced to accomplish the cost savings referred to in the previous paragraph. We understand all technical matters are now satis-
facrory to the Energy and Urtilities Board (“EUB”). Also, we had two issues raised by a producer of natural gas in the vicinity of our
proposed project and by a First Nations group who expressed some concerns over our application. At this writing matters with the
First Nation have been resolved, their objections have been withdrawn and this has been acknowledged by the EUB. Discussions
with the natural gas producer are continuing while the issues have been referred to the EUB. The timing for resolution of the issues

before the EUB remains indererminare and there can be no assurance that this issue will be resolved on an expeditious basis.
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Once we have solutions acceprable to and acknowledged by the EUB, and approval of our project, we will be able to proceed with
the drilling of our SAGD well pairs and to initiate construction of our plant site. Qur goal is to build the plant and be operational
within approximately 10 to 11 months of receipt of regulatory approval if no other unusual issues arise.

The winter drilling season at Great Divide and in all of the il sands areas, for that macter, was excremely shore this year due to
unusually mild weather. Also, we experienced less efficiency in our drilling campaign than has been the case in prior years. In
part, this reflects the heated environment in which the il industry is working at present. Nevertheless, we were able to drill 20
core holes and ten surface holes during our 2006 winter drilling campaign. Résults were encouraging with ten of the wells yielding
greater than 15 meters of what appears to be quality reservoir based upon logs and visual analysis. The data is thus considered
encouraging with good upside and aerial extent to Pods Two and Four east of Pod One on our main lease block. We also completed
25 square kilomerers of high resolution 3D seismic over Pods Two and Four and plan to shoot a similar sized program over Pods
One (extension) and Five later this spring after the caribou in the area migrate from the region. The early arrival of spring breakup
and of the caribou affected our ability t accelerate our late season drilling and complete our programs. Nevertheless, we did secure
significant data which should allow us to assess whether we have the resource and reserve potential to apply for une or more new
pod developments this year. We will be updating our reserve assessment during the second quarter once the necessary geological and
geophysical interpretation and data integration is completed. Obviously as was the case last year, we will report any consequential
results to shareholders once the information has been assessed by our independent consultants and by our Board of Directors.

Luke Acquisition

On March 16, 2006 Connacher completed the acquisition of Luke Energy by way of a Plan of Arrangement. The acquisition was
accomplished by the payment of approximately 390 million of cash and the issuance of approximately 30 million Connacher
common shares. As previously discussed, the acquisition was pursued to mitigate risk by providing Connacher with a physical
hedge against volarile and rising natural gas prices, especially such as we saw this past winter when natural gas prices rose to the
US$15 level for a period of time. The purchase of Luke provided Connacher with immediate production and cash flow, loan value,
growth potential and the company was well-managed with a small staff, had high working intereses and operatorship of most of
its properties und there was ample available Crown land to facilitate achieving growth objectives. [t suited our requirements and
conformed to our approach. ‘

The principal area of Luke's activity was Marten Hills in central northern Alberta west of the oil sands region. While we do not
anticipate burning Luke molecules to make steam at Grear Divide, we could if we had no alternative supply source at some future
date. Luke also had atrractive assets in the Three Hills region and exploratory prospects in other regions of Alberta. We also welcome
former Luke shareholders who hecame Connacher shareholders under the terms of the transacrion.

We were also able to retain select members of Luke’s staff to assist us in the day-to-day management of the assets and subsequently
have recruited additional geotechnical expertise to accelerate our evaluation of these assets and to generate new play opportunities
for Connacher. We welcome all our new employees and look forward to their contriburion to our future success as they complement
and integrate with our established staff members.

Montana Refining Company, Inc. (“MRC”)

Connacher owns 100 percent of and incorporated MRC to acquire an 8,300 bbl/d refinery and related assets in Great Falls, Montana,
USA from a US refiner. This refinery was isolated from the seller’s main market area but importantly for Connacher is connected
by pipeline ro Canada and presently processes medium gravity crude oil, primarily supplied from Canadian sources. The purchase
included a significant inveniory of refined products and minor related equipment and was completed on March 31, 2006.

The acquisition was an extension of our straregy to mitigate the risk of widening and volatile crude oil price differentials for heavy
crude il such as we will produce at Great Divide once our project is placed on stream, likely in 2007, [n che interim, the refinery is
a solid business unit with considerable positive cash being generated and the time from purchase until starcup at Great Divide will
give our managerial and operating personnel time to familiarize themselves wich its operations. Also, Connacher was fortunate to
be able o retain most of the personnel associated with the reinery and we look forward ro a long-term association with this well-
qualificd group of individuals.
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We believe there will be considerable value added from being integrated as a consequence of the refinery purchase as we work on
continued expansion of our oil sands opportunities in coming years. The retinety has now completed a scheduled turnaround and is
in the process of being reactivated. We believe this was a timely purchase at an attractive price and that our risk profile as a heavy
oil producer is accordingly reduced by the transaction.

Operating and Financial Results

Our operating and financial results are discussed in detail in the attached Management’s Discussion and Analysis (“MD&A”) and
therefore will not be discussed in detail in rhis lerrer. However we would point our thar our successful bought deal equity financing,
which raised $100 million in gross proceeds, favorably positioned Connacher to pursue the Luke acquisition and the refinery purchase
without incurring undue short-term borrowings. We completed over $300 million of purchases and capital expenditures and rerained
a healthy balance sheet with minimal indebtedness while expanding our prospecrive cash generating and credit capacity.

We anticipate refinancing the shore-term borrowings incurred to acquire the refining assets through the planned placement of
approximately US$150 million of project term debr in upcoming months. If, as and when completed, it is anticipated this financing
will provide Connacher with the balance of funding, supplemental to our current cash flow and cash balances, which we estimare
will be required to complete the proposed Pod One development at Grear Divide. Accordingly, minimal if any additional equity
dilution is contemplated for current and planned operations during the balance of 2006. In the event we are able to establish
sufficient reserves in other pods to support additional EUB applications for development of other accumulations, this position may
require reevaluation to ensure our balance sheet intearity is maintained.

Connacher had its year end 2005 estimates of reserves updated to an effective date of March 31, 2006, taking into account first quarter
2006 production and drilling and the purchase of Luke. The former Luke reserves were evaluated by GL] Petroleum Consultants
(*GLJ") and the historic Connacher assets were evaluated by DeGolyer and MacNaughton Canada Limited (“D&M”). As a result
of the evaluation, primarily related to the purchase of Luke during the quarter, Connacher’s conventional proved reserves (“1P")
increased by 340 percent to 6.6 mmboe; proved and probable reserves (“2P”) increased by 286 percent to 9.6 mmboe and proved,
probable and possible conventional reserves of crude oil and nacural gas (“3P”) increased by 197 percent ro 10.7 mmboe, with
natural gas representing approximartely two-thirds of our reserve base.

Bused on the price decks now being urilized by the respeccive consultants, the reports in combinarion estimate thar these reserves
will generare future pre-tax net revenue, after deduction of all royalties and forecast operating and capital requirements, of $297
million undiscounted with an eight percent present worth estimated ar $204 million. Connacher’s more substantial conventional
reserve base provides increased growth opportunities, broadened and more substantial revenue and net operating income and credit
capacity.

The company’s bitumen reserves are evaluated separarely by GL) and this evaluation was provided in detail in our 2005 Annual
Report. We anticipate this reserve report will be updated during the next several months, once technical work on the data acquired
in this winter’s drilling and seismic program is processed, interpreted and integrated into Connacher’s geological model.

The following table summarizes the results of the conventional reserve report updates, as previously discussed.

Qil and Gas Reserves Based on Forecast Prices and Costs
March 31, 2006

Gross company interest Future net revenue (hefore tax) !

remaining reserves ' Undiscounted Discounted

Reserve Cartegory ;T‘ﬁgd N;lt}n‘nl Gas 8%
msth mumnct 5000 ) 3000

Producing 1,734 22,689 160,601 122,751
Total proved 2 1,967 27,864 191,184 145,455
Prohahle 1,342 10,058 83,021 45,883
Total proved plus probable <" 3,309 31,922 274,115 191,338
Possible 9 1,043 124 23,351 13,080

Total ‘ 4,352 38,046 297,466 204,418
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(1) “Gross Reserves” are the Corparation’s working interest (operaring or non-operaring) share hefore deducring royalries and including royalty interests of the Corporation.

(2) "Proved” reserves are those reserves that can be estimated with a high degree of cerriney to be recoverable. br is likely that the actual remaining quantities recovered will exceed
the estimared proved reserves.,

(3)  "Probable” reserves are those additional reserves thar are less cerrain o be recovered than proved reserves. [t is equally likely that the acrual remaining quantities recovered will be
greater of less than the sum of the estimated proved plus probable reserves.

(4)  “Possible” reserves are those adiitional reserves thac are less cerwin to be recovered than probuble reserves. Ieis unlikely that the actual remaining quanticies recovered will exceed
the sum of the estimated proved plus probable plus possible reserves.

{5} “Developed” reserves are those reserves that are expected to be recovered from exiscing wells and insealled facilities or, it facilitics have not been installed, that would invelve a low
expenditure {e.y. when compared to the cost of drilling a well) to put the reserves on production.

(6)  "Develuped Producing” reserves are those reserves that are expected to be recovered from completion intervals open at the rime of the estimate. These reserves inay be currently
producing or, it shue-in, they must have previously been on production, and the date of resumprion of pradustion must be known with reasanable certainey.

(7Y "Undeveloped” reserves are those reserves expected to be recovered from know iecumudations where a significant expenditure (for example, when compared to the cost of drilling a well)
1s reyuired o render them capable of produccion. They aust fully meer the requirements of the reserves classincation (proved, probable, possible) to which they are assigned.

(8)  Estimates of toture net revenne do not represent fair market value.

Other

Connacher owns a 31 percent basic equity interest in Petrolifera Petroleum Limited (*PDP"-TSX), which enjoved considerable
drilling success and share price appreciation since going public in late 2005. Our net cash investment in Petrolifera is a modest
$2 million and the market value of our holdings has surpassed $150 million during the reporting period, as Perrolifera’s drilling
success in Argentina is translated into higher reserves, production and stock market value. Connacher created Petrolifera at a
time when ic did not have the capital or personnel to pursue development of whar was a minor non-core asset outside the main
focus of the company, namely the oil sands in Western Canada. By pursuing this strategy, we have liberated considerable value for
our sharcholders as shareholders as well as for Petrolifera’s public sharcholders. Qur holdings in Petrolifera are unencumbered and
provide us with hnancial flexibility as the value of our invesement appreciates. We continue to support the iniciacives of Pecrolifera
as a long term investor,

As mentioned previously, during the quarter and subsequent thereto we have been successful in acrracting well-qualified, experienced
and committed new personnel to the company. Additional recruiting {s underway. The caliber of people we were able to hire is
clearly indicative of the significant growth potential seen at Connacher, as the current Calgary market for qualified personnel is
very competitive. We welcome all of our new employees, contract employees and consultanes who will assist us in achieving our
goals. We also particularly welcome @ new officer, Mr. Steve Marston, who has joined us as Vice President, Exploration and who also
assisted us in recruiting new geoscientists to strengthen the company. We now have approximately 40,000 rerail and institutional
sharcholders, giving the company a solid and diversified sharcholder base.

In recognirion of che growing imporrance of healrh, safery and environmental issues o the company, the Board has formed a full
comumittee to deal with rhese marters on a regular basis. We have also upgraded the Reserves Subcommittee to full committee
status. We are pleased as well to have Mr. Hugh Bessell and Mr. Mike Seth joinithe Board of Directors. In addition to their business
acumen, these gentlemen respectively bring specific financial and reserves expertise to the Board and have assumed the Chair of
the relevant committees.

During the first quarter of 2006 Connacher’s shares were added to the TSX/S&P 300 Index, reflecting our dramatic value growth
and trading activity in the 18 months.

The importance of protecting our assets was one of the themes of our 2005 annual report. The transactions we accomplished in cthe
first quarter of 2006 were consistent with this theme. Qur goal is 1o manage risk so our shareholder interests are enhanced but also
protected during our rapid growth phase. We anticipace the second quarter will focus on consolidating our assets and integrating
our people while we build on our strengths. i

Respectfully submitted on behalf of the Board of Direcrors,

Signed, !
“R. A. Gusella”

Richard A. Gusella

President and Chief Executive Officer

May I1, 2006
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Management’s Discussion And Analysis (“MD&A™)

The following is dated as of May 11, 2006 and should be read in conjunction with the unaudited consolidated financial statements
of Connacher Qil and Gas Limited (“Connacher” or the “company”) for the three months ended March 31, 2006 and 2005 as
contained in this interim report and the MD&A and audited financial statements for the years ended December 31, 2005 and 2004
as contained in the company’s 2005 annual report. The unaudited consolidared financial statements for the three months ended
March 31, 2006 have been prepared in accordance wirh Canadian generally accepted accounting principles (“GAAP”) and are
presented in Canadian dollars. In the third quarter of 2005 the company discontinued consolidaring the financial and operating
results of Petrolifera Petroleum Limited (“Petrolifera”) as the company was no longer considered to control Petrolifera due to the
election of independent directors and other factors. The investment in Petrolifera has since been accounted for following the equity
basis of accounting. Comparative figures have not been restated.

This MD&A provides management’s view of the financial condition of the company and the results of its operarions for the reporting
periods. Information contained in chis report contains forward-looking information based on current expectations, estimates
and projections of future production, capital expenditures and available sources of financing. [t should be noted forward-looking
information involves a number of risks and uncertainties and acrual results may vary macerially from those anticipated by the
company. There can be no assurance that the plans, intentions or expecrations upon which these forward-looking statements are
based will occur. Forward-looking statements are subjecr to risks, uncertainties and assumprions, including those discussed in the
company’s Annual [nformarion Form for the vear ended December 31, 2005, which include, without limitation, changes in market
conditions, law or governing policy, operating conditions and costs, operating performance, demand for crude oil and natural gas,
price and exchange rate ucruation, currency controls, commercial negoriations, regulatory processes and approvals and rechnical
and economic factars. Although Connacher believes that the expectations represented in such forward-looking statements are
reasonable, there can be no assurance that such expectations will prove w be correct.

The forward-looking statements contained herein are expressly qualihed in their entirety by chis cautionary statement. The forward-
looking statements included in this MD&A are made as of the dare of the MD&A and Connacher undertakes no obligation to
publicly update such forward-looking statements to reflect new intormarion, subsequent events or otherwise unless so required by
applicable securities laws. Throughout the MD&A, per barrel of oil equivalent (boe) amounts have been calculated using a conversion
rate of six thousand cubic feer of natural gas to one barrel of crude oil (6:1). The conversion is based on an cnergy equivalency
conversion method primarily applicable to the burner tip and does not represent a value equivalency at the wellhead. Boes may be
misleading, particularly if used in isolarion.

FINANCIAL AND OPERATING REVIEW

PRODUCTION, PRICING AND REVENUE

2006 2005

Daily production / sales volumes

Crude ail - bblid ‘ 689 629

Narural gas -mcf/d 2,600 1,328

Combined - boe/d : 1,122 850
Product pricing ($)

Crude oil - per bbl ‘ 40.93 30.02

Nacural gas - per mef ‘ 6.34 ] 1.18

Boe ~ per boe 39.81 24.04
Revenue ($000s)

Petroleum and narural gas 4,022 1,839

Interest and ather , 424 18

Total 4,446 1,857
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Toral revenue of $4.4 million was 139 percent higher rthan the total revenue of $1.9 million reported in the first quarter of 2005.
Petroleum and natural gas revenues were up 119 percent to $4.0 million from $1.8 million for 2005. This is primarily atcributable
o a 36 percent increase in the selling price of the company’s crude oil and a ten percent increase in sales volumes. Crude oil sales
volumes averaged 639 bbl/d in the first quarter of 2006 compared to 629 bbl/d for the first quarter of 2005. This increase is principally
due to new production from wells drilled in southwest Saskatchewan in 2005 and is net of the impact of no longer consolidating
Perrolifera. As a consequence of increased world oil prices this year, the company’s average crude oil selling price increased to $40.93
per barrel compared to $30.02 per barrel in the compararive 2005 period. Crude oil sales represented 63 percent of the company's
total production revenue. Natural gas sales revenues were $1.5 million, up substanrially from the comparative 2005 period, as sales
volumes increased by 96 percent to average 2,600 meffd as a result of the acquisition of Luke Energy Ltd. (“Luke”) and natural gas
prices averaged $6.34 per mcf reflecring a significant increase from last year when Petrolifera’s Argentinean gas pricing provided an

adverse impact. Interest income of $424,000 was earned on short-term cash deposits in the year to date.

As the purchase of Luke closed on March 16, 2006 only two weeks of production and related financial resules were included in
Connacher's firse quarter resules. The refinery purchase closed at midnight on March 31, 2006 and therefore had no impact on

operating and financial results in che reporting period. The full impacr of these transactions will begin to be apparent in the second

quareer.
ROYALTIES
2006 ’ 2005
: Total Per boe Total Per boe
For the three months ended March 31 $810,186 $8.02 $368.314 $4.82
Percentage of perroleum and narural gas revenue : 20.1% 20.1%

Royalties represent charges against producrion or revenue by governments and landowners. Royalties in the first quarter of 2006
were $810,000 ($8.02 per boe, or 20.1 percent of petroleum and nacural gas revénue) compared to $368,000 in the same 2005 period

($4.82 per boe, or 20.1 percent of perroleum and natural gas revenue).

From year to year, royalties can change based on changes to the weighting in the product mix which is subject to different royalty

rates, and rates usually escalate with increased produce prices.

OPERATING EXPENSES AND NETBACKS

Company Netbacks & ,
For the period ended March 31

2006 2005 % Change

Total Per boe Total  Per boe Toral Per boe
Average daily production (boe/d) 1,122 830 3z
Petroleum and natural gas revenue $4,021,745 $39.83 $1,839,162  $24.04 . 119 66
Interest & other income 423,805 4.20 18,127 0.24 2,238 1,650
Towal revenue 4,445,550 44.03 1,857,289 24.28 139 81
Royaltices (810,186) (8.02) (368,814) (4.82) 120 66
Net revenue 3,635,364 36.01 1,488,475 19.46 144 85
Operating costs (831,786) {8.24) {535,998} {7.01) 55 18
Netback $2,803,578 $27.77 $952,477  $12.45 194 123

(1) Caiculared by Jividing related revenue and costs by total boe produced, resulting in an overall combined company nethack. Nethacks Jo not have a standardized meaning prescribed
by (SAAP and, theretore, may nor be comparable to similar measures used by other companies. This non-GAAP measurement is a useful and widely used supplemental measure that
pravides numagement of Connacher with performunce meusures and that provides sharcholders und investors with a measurement of Connacher's efficiency and its abilicy ro fund

future crowth through capital expenditures.
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Operating Netbacks by Product
For the period ended March 31

Crude oil Natural gas
Total Per bbl Tortal Per mcf
Average daily production 689 bbl/d 2,600 mcf/d
Toral revenue $2,538,262 $40.93 $1,483,483 $6.34
Royalries (446,132) (7.19) (364,054) {1.36)
Operating and transportation costs (528.899) (8.53) (302,887) (1.29)
Operating netback $1,563,231 325.21 $816,542 $3.49

For the first quarter of 2006 operating costs of $832,000 were 55 percent higher than in the same prior year period, and on a per
unit basis, were increased by 18 percent to $8.24 per boe. The increuse in operating costs, both absolutely and on a per unit basis,
reflects the company’s increased production and sales volumes in a higher cost environment.

Primarily us a result of higher producr prices, operating netbacks per boe for the first quarrer of 2006 increased 123 percent 1o $27.77
pet boe compared to $12.45 in the first quarter of 2003,

GENERAL AND ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES

In the first quarter of 2006, general and administrative (“G&A™) expenses were $957,000 compared to $670,000 in the first quarter
of 2003, an increase of 43 percent from cthe same 2005 period, reflecting increased costs of staffing of the company’s increasing
operating activities. G&A of $91,000 was capitalized in the first quarcer of 2006 (2005 - $11,000).

Non-cash stock-bused compensation costs of $604,000 were recorded in the first quarter of 2006 (2005 - $217,000). These charges
reflect the fair value of all stock vptions granted and vested in each period. Of this amount, $395,000 was expensed (2005 - $217,000)
and $210,000 was capitalized (2005 - nil).

FINANCE CHARGES AND FOREIGN EXCHANGE

Deferred financing charges of 365,000 were amortized in the first quarter of 2006; the amount included no interest expense. The
translation of foreign currency denominated assers and liabilities in the first quarter of 2006 resulted in a foreign exchange loss of
$6,800 and a gain of $20,000 in the first quarter of 2005. The company’s main exposure to foreign currency risk relates to the pricing of
its crude oil sales, which are denominated in US dollars. Interest expense of $5,500 was reported in the comparative 2005 period.

DEPLETION, DEPRECIATION AND ACCRETION (“DD&A”)

DD&A expense is calculated using the unit-of-production method based on total estimated proved reserves. DD&A in the first
quarter of 2006 was $2.9 million, a 141 percent increase from the same prior year period. This equares to $28.50 per boe of production
compared to $15.60 per boe in the same comparartive period. The increase is the result of increased production and sales volumes
and increased deplerable costs. ‘

Capirtal costs of $36.1 million {2005 - $9.5 million) related to the Great Divide il sands project, which is in a pre-production state,
have been excluded from deplerable costs. No proved reserves have yet been assigned to this project. Additionally, undeveloped
land acyuisition costs of $2.5 million {2004 — $3.4 million) were excluded from the depletion calculation, while furure development

costs of $1.8 million (2004 - $2.4 million) for proved undeveluped reserves were included in the depletion calculation.

Included in DD&A is a charge of $47,000 (2005 - $36,000) in respect of the company’s estimated asset retirement obligations.
These charges will continue to be necessary in the future o accrere the currently booked discounted liability of $5.3 million to the

estimared total undiscounted liability of $8.8 million over the remaining economic life of the company’s oil and gas properties.
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CEILING TEST

Oil and gas companies are required to compare the recoverable value of their oil and gas assets to their recorded carrying value at
the end of each reporting period. Excess carrying values over ceiling value are to be written off against earnings. No write-down
was required for any reporting period in 2006 or 2005.

DILUTION GAIN

Since November 2004, the company's equity interest in Petrolifera has been diluted as a result of Petrolifera issuing common shares.
In November 2004, the company's equity interest was reduced from 100 percent to 61 percent; in March 2005 it was reduced to 40
percent, in late 2005, it was further reduced to 33 percent and in the first quarter of 2006 it was reduce to 31 percent. These reductions
resulted in a dilution gain to the company of $103,000 in the first quarter of 2006 and $3 million in the first quarter of 2005.

EQUITY INVESTMENT IN PETROLIFERA EARNINGS

Connacher's equity mrerest share of Petrolifera’s eamings in the first quarter of 2006 was $389,000. In the comparative period,
Petrolifera was consolidated with Connacher.

TAXES

The income tax recovery of $358,000 in 2006 comprises a current tax provision of $30,000 related to the Large Corporations Tax
in Canada and a future income tax recovery of $388,000.

At March 31, 2006 the company had approximately $9 million of non-capital losses which do not expire before 2009, $113 million
of deductible resource pools and $7 million of deducrible hnancing costs.

NET EARNINGS
. 2006 2005 % change

For the period ended March 31 Total Per boe Total  Perboe  Total Per boe
Operating netback $2,803,578 $27.77 $952,477  512.45 194 123
General & administrarive {956,685) (9.49) (669.563) (8.75) 43 8
Stock-based compensation (394,810) (3.91) (217.050) (2.84) 82 38
Financing charges (83,980) "(0.83) {(3,519) (0.07) 1,422 1,086
Foreign exchange gain (loss) (6,800) (0.07) 19,642 0.26 - -
Deplerion, depreciation and accrerion (2,877,781) -  (28.50) (1,193,335). (15.60) 141 83
Non-controlling interests . 35,111 0.46 - i -
Dilution gain 103,328 1.02 3,020,329 3948  (97) 97)
Equity interest in Pecrolifera carnings 388,987 3.86 - - - .
Income tax recovery {provision) 358,141 3.55 (269,045) (3.52) - -
Ner earnings {loss) $(666,022) $5(6.60)  $1,673,047  521.87 - -

For the first three months the company reported a loss of $666,000 (nil per basic and diluted share cutstanding). This compares to
a net earnings of $1.7 million or $0.02 per basic and diluted share for the 2005 period.

SHARES OUTSTANDING

For the first three months of 2006, the weighted average number of common shares outstanding was 154,151,848 (2005 -91,189.094)
and the weighted average number of diluted shares outstanding, as calculared by the treasury stock method, was 160,673,020 (2005
- 94.196,699). The substantial increase in shares ourstanding period over period reflects the equity financings completed by the
company and the treasury shares issued as partial consideration for the Luke and refinery acquisitions.
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As ar May 11, 2006, the company had the following securities issued and outs‘tanding:

* 191,490,659 common shares;
® 351,057 share purchase warrants; and
¢ 8,267,234 share purchase options.

LIQUIDITY AND CAPITAL RESOURCES

A short term working capital deficiency arose on March 31, 2006 as part of the consideration paid for the refinery acquisition was financed
with cash and short-term borrowings. Short term borrowings are anticipated to be replaced with term debr during 2006.

Cash tlow from operations before working capital changes (“cash flow”), cash tlow per share and cash flow per boe do not have
standardized meanings prescribed by GAAP and therefore may not be comparable to similar measures used by other companies.
Cash flow includes all cash flow from operating activities and is calculated before changes in non-cash working capital. The most
comparable measure calculared in accordance with CGAAP would be net carnings. Cash flow is reconciled with net earnings on rhe
Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows and below. Cash flow per share is caleulated by dividing cash flow by the weighted average
shares ourstunding; cash tlow per boe is calculated by dividing cash flow by the quantum of crude il and natural gas (expressed
in boes) sold in the period. Management uses these non“GAADP measurements for its own performance measures and to provide
its shareholders and investors with a measurement of the company’s efficiency and its ability to fund a portion of its future growth
expenditures. Management believes chat available cash, together with proceeds from an equity inancing completed in February
2006 und new and anticipated debt facilities and cash flow are expecred to provide sufhcient funding tor working capital purposes
and for the company’s anticipated capiral program in 2006. The company’s only financial instruments are accounts receivable and
payable; it maintains no oft-balunce sheer financial instruments.

Reconciliation of ner earnings to cash flow from operations before working capital changes:

Three monchs ended March 31

2006 2005
. S $
Net earnings {loss) ‘ (666,022) 1,673,047
[rems not involving cash: ‘
Depletion, depreciarion and aceretion : 2,877,781 1,193,335
Stack-based compensation 394,810 217,050
Financing charges 7,232 -
Future income tax provision (recovery) _ (388,222) 256.248
Fureign exchange (gain) toss ‘ 6,800 (19,642)
Lease inducement amortization ‘ (14,901) -
Dilution gain o ] (103,328) (3,020,329)
Income applicable to non-concrolling interests ‘ - (35,110
Equity interest in Petrolifera earnings ‘ (388,987) -
Cash flow from operations before working capital changes 1,725,163 264.598

For che first quarter of 2006, cash flow was $1.7 million ($0.01 per basic und diluced share), 552 percent higher than the $265,000
($nil per hasic and diluted share) reported in the first quarter of 2005.

Cash flow per boe was $17.08 in the 2006 period compared to $3.46 in the same 2005 quarter. This represents 43 percent of the
average company selling price per boe compared to 14 percent in 2005 and an increuase of 595 percent over 2005.

CAPITAL EXPENDITURES AND FINANCING ACTIVITIES
For the first quarter of 2006, capital expenditures totaled $29.6 million. A breakdown of these expenditures for the period
follows:

e $25.0 million on rhe oil sands, including $6.6 million for drilling 20 il sands delineation core holes and setting surface
casing for an additional 10 wells, $8.7 million for seismic and $9.7 million for facilities ordered for the development of Pod

One;
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* $3.1 million for drilling, completing and equipping three conventional oil and gas wells and costs to work over producing
wells; and

* 1.5 million for seismic, evaluartion, land acquisition and retention and other.

The company has recently entered into a 10 year office lease agreement commitring it to pay approximately $1.6 million per year
commencing in July 2007.

Except for a commitment to incur approximately $100,000 of capital expenditures on behalf of a joint venturer in the Tompkins
area of southwest Saskatchewan, the company’s capital program is entirely discretionary and may be expanded or curtailed based
on drilling results and the availability of capical. This is reinforced by the fact that Connacher operates most of its wells and holds
an average 92 percent working interest, providing the company with operational and timing conrrols.

Great Divide Oil Sands Project, Northern Alberta

The company holds a 100 percent working inrerest in 70,400 acres of oil sands leases in northern Alberra. To date, the focus has
been on an approximate 2,000 acre tract (“Pod One”) on which approximately $36 million has been invested to acquire the oil sands
leases, to delineare the oil bearing reservoir, to prepare and file an application tor regulatory approval to develop a project capable
of producing up to 10,000 hbl/d using steam assisted gravity drainage (*SAGD”) and for certain facilities related to this project.
Capital development costs for Pod One are expecred to approximate $160 million. Over 75 percent of these forecast expenditures
are anticipated to be for surface facilities with the balance of the costs to drill the initiul horizontal well pairs. Full development of
Pod One will cominence upon receiving regulatory approval. Additionally, the company is evaluating the results of its 2006 winter
delineation drilling and seismic program, which was undertaken to determine the existence of further oil bearing reservoirs on some
of the remaining 68,400 acres at Great Divide.

Recent Financing

In February 2006 the company entered into financing commirment letters with BNP Paribas, a major international bank, for the
following lending facilities:

(i} a 545 million reserve-based loan and a $10 million revolving operating loan to finance conventional petroleum and natural
gas projects in Canada. This facility was established on March 16, 2006; and

(ii) aUS$51 million bridge loan 1o fund a significant portion of the acquisition-of the Montana refinery. This facility was established
on March 31, 2006. ’

BNP Paribas has also proposed a US$148 million term loan which would be used in part to repay the US$51 million bridge loan
drawn. If the proposed rerm debt facility is completed on satisfactory terms, forecast surplus proceeds would be utilized to supplement
the company's available cash flow and cash balances to finance forecast capital expenditures of the company’s Great Divide Qil
Sands Project. ‘

In February 2006, the company issued 19,047,300 common shares at $5.25 per share for gross proceeds of $100 million to fund
exploration and development activities associated with conventional crude vil and nacural gas activities and the Great Divide Oil
Sands Project, for general corporate purposes, for working capital and to possibly partially fund the acquisition of Luke Energy Ltd.
Proceeds of the inancing were utilized as follows:

As stated ac the

time of inancing As actually applied

Gross proceeds $100,000,000 $100,000,000
Underwriters commission and issue costs : 6,250,000 6,250,000
Available for exploration and development, general corporate purposes, for working capital $93.750,000 $93,750.000

and to possibly fund a portion of the Luke acquisition
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Acquisition of Luke Energy Ltd. (“Luke”)

In December 2005 the company entered into a binding letter agreement ro purchase, by way of a Plan of Arrangement, all of the
shares ot Luke for a cash consideration of $2.31 plus 0.75 of a Connacher common share for each Luke common share. On March
15, 2006 the Luke shareholders voted to approve the arrangement and on Match 16, 2006 the arrangement was completed by the
pavment in total of $91.5 million and the tssuance of 29.7 million Connacher common shares from treasury.

Luke is now a wholly-owned subsidiary of Connacher and produces approximately 2,800 boe/d (90 percent narural gas), largely
at Marren Creek in northern Alberra. It operates most of its high working interest properties. This production was considered
serategic to Connacher, as it provides a physical hedge to its initial requirements for natural gas to create steam for the company's
proposed SAGD oil sands project at Great Divide. Based on current Luke production volumes and anticipated results of further
development programs, the Luke purchase could also provide surplus volumes for sale in the markerplace and meet future Connacher
requirements at Great Divide.

Acquisition of Refining Assets in Montana

On March 31, 2006, the company acquired of all of the assets of an 8,300 bbl/d refinery locared in Great Falls, Monrana, USA for
approximately US$55 million, comprised of cash and one million Connacher common shares which were issued from rreasury.

This acquisition was considered strategic to provide Connacher with protection against wider and more volarile crude cil price
differential swings. These have become increasingly frequent in the current higher oil price environment for the heavy oil which
would be produced at Great Divide. The refinery is anticipated to be a proficable and strong business unit which, based on recent
experience, has the potential to contribute to the company’s cash flow growth in 2006 and beyond.

Connacher completed the purchase of the refining assets and related inventory through a new wholly-owned subsidiary, Montana

Refining Company, Inc. (“MRC"). lts profitability will depend largely on the spread between markert prices for refined petroleum
products and rhe cost of crude oil.

MRC's principal source of revenue will be from the sale of high value light end products such as gasoline, diesel, and jet fuel in
markets in the western United States. Additionally, MRC sells a high grade asphalt into the local market. MRC's principal expenses
will be costs of products sold and operating expenses.

In April 2006, MRC began a scheduled plant “turmaround” maintenance program of its refinery facilities. The turnaround was
completed in early May, when regular refinery and marketing operations resumed. Such turnarounds are normally scheduled every
two to_five years. Turnaround costs are capitalized and amortized over the period to the next scheduled turnaround.

With minimal additional anticipated capital investment, MRC would be capable of producing low sulfur gasoline (“LSG") as
required by June 2008. Management is also studying changes necessary to comply by June 2010 with ultra low sulfur diesel (*ULSD”)
requirements. MRC will also be required to make investments of approximarely US $2 million before 2010 for the installation of
certain stace of che art pollution control equipment. ‘

The above mentioned regulatory compliance items, including the ULSD and LSG requirements, or other presently existing or
future environmental regulations, could cause management to make additional capital investments beyond those described above
and/or incur additional operating costs to imeet applicable requirements.

On October 22, 2004, the American Jobs Creation Act of 2004 was signed into law. Among other things, the Act creates tax
incentives for small refiners preparing to produce ULSD. The Act provides an immediate deduction of 75% of certain costs paid or
incurred to comply with the ULSD standards and a tax credit based on ULSD production for up to 25% of those costs. Management
intends to utilize chese incentives when it is required to make these required expenditures.
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NEW CRITICAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES ADOPTED BY CONNACHER

MRC's financial resules will be reported in accordance with Canadian GAAP and will be consolidated with Connacher’s other business
units. The prepararion of MRC's financial results will require certain estimates and judgments thar affect the reported amounts of
assets, liabilities, revenues and expenses, and related disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities as of the date of the financial
statements. Actual results may differ from those estimates under different assumprions or conditions. Connacher’s management
considers the following new MRC accounting policies to be the most crirical to understanding the judgments that are involved and
the uncertainties that could impact on the company's results of operations, financial condition and cash flows.

Inventory Valuation

Crude oil and refined product inventories ure stated at the lower of cost or market. Cost is determined using the last in first out
(“LIFO”) inventory valuation methodology and markert is determined using current estimated selling prices. Under the LIFO
method, the most recently incurred costs are charged to cost of sales and inventories are valued at the carliest acquisition costs. In
periods of rapidly declining prices, LIFO inventories may have to be written down ro market due to the higher costs assigned to
LIFO layers in prior perieds. [n addition, the use of the LIFO inventory method may result in increases or decreases to cost of sales
in years when inventory volunes decline and result in charging costs of sales with LIFO inventory costs generated in prior periods.
An actual valuation of invenrory will be made only at the end of cach year based on the inventory levels and costs at that time.
Accordingly, interim LIFO calculations are based on management's estimates of expected year-end inventory levels and costs and
are subject o the final year-end LIFO inventory valuartion.

Deferred Maintenance Costs

MRC’s refinery units require regular major maintenance and repairs which are commonly referred to as “turnarounds”. Catalyses
used in cerrain refinery processes also require routine “change-outs”. The required frequency of the maintenance varies by unit
and by catalyst, but generally is every two to five years. Turnaround costs are capitalized and amortized over the period to the next
scheduled turnaround or change-out. In order to minimize downtime during turnarounds, contract labor as well as maintenance
personnel are utilized on a continuous 24 hour basis. Whenever possible, turnarounds are scheduled so that some units continue to
operate while others are down tor maintenance. The costs of turnarounds are recorded as deferred charges and are amortized over
the expected periods of benehi.

Long-lived Refining Assets

Depreciation and amortization is calculated based on estimared useful lives and salvage values. When assets are placed into service,
estimates are made with respect to their useful lives that are believed to be reasonable. However, factors such as competition,
regulation or environmental matters could cause changes to estimates, thus iinpacting the future calculation of depreciation and
amortization. Long-lived assets are also evaluated for potential impairment by identifying whether indicators of impairment exist
and, if so, asscssing wherther the long-lived assets are recoverable from estimared future undiscontinued cash flows. The actual amount
of impairment loss, if any, to be recorded is equal to the amount by which 2 long-lived asset’s carrying value exceeds its fair value.
Estimares of future discontinued cash flows and fair values of assets require subjective assumptions with regard to future operating
results and actual results could differ from those estimates.

RISK MANAGEMENT - MRC

Cerrain straregies could be used to reduce some commodity prices and operational risks. No atrempr will be made to eliminate all
market risk exposures when it is helieved the exposure relaring to such risk would not be significant to future earnings, financial
position, capital resources or liquidity or that the cost of eliminating the exposure would outweigh the benefit. MRC's profitability will
depend largely on the spread between markert prices for refined products sold and market prices for crude oil purchased. A substantial
or prolonged reducrion in this spread could have a significant negarive effect on eamings, financial condition and cash flows.

Petroleum commodity futures contracts could be utilized to reduce exposure to price fluctuations associated with crude oil and refined
products. Such contracts could be used principally to help manage the price risk inherent in purchasing crude vil in advance of the
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delivery date and as a hedge for fixed-price sales contracts of refined products. Commodity price swaps and collar options could also
be utilized to help manage the exposure to price volatility relaring to forecasted purchases of natural gas. Contracts could also be
utilized to provide for the purchase of crude oil and other feedstocks and for the sales of refined products. Cerrain of these contracts
may meet the definition of a hedge and may be subject to hedge accounting. ‘

The supply and use of heavy crude oil from the company's Greac Divide Qil Sands Project, as a feedstock for the refinery, would
provide a physical hedge to this exposure, as planned.

MRC's operations are subject to normal hazards of operations, including fire, explosion and weather-related perils. Various insurance
coverages, including business interruption insurance, are maintained in accordance with industry practices. However, MRC is not
fully insured against certain risks because such risks are not fully insurable, coverage is unavailable, or, in management's judgment,
premium costs are prohibitive in relation to the perceived risks. ‘

Additionally, the company has recently issued parental guarantees and indemnihcations on behalf of MRC. This is considered to
be in the normal course of business. The company has not entered into any off-balance sheet arrangements.

EMPLOYEE FUTURE BENEFITS PLANS - MRC

As a consequence of the refinery acquisition and related employmenc of refinery personnel, MRC adopted new employee future
beneht plans with etfect from March 31, 2006.

A non-contributory detined benefit retiremenc plan covers only MRC's emplovees from March 31, 2006. MRC's policy is to make
contributions annually of not less than the minimum funding requirements of the United States Employee Retirement Income
Securicy Act of 1974. Benefits are to be based on the emplovee's vears of service and compensation.

MRC also established new defined contribution (US tax code “401(k)") plans that cover all of its employees from March 31, 2006.
The company's contributions will be based on employees’ compensation and partially match employee contributions.

BUSINESS RISKS

Connacher is exposed to cereain risks and uncertainties inherent in the oil and gas business. Furthermore, being a smaller independent
company, it is exposed to financing and other risks which may impair its ability to realize on its assets or to capitalize on opportunities
which might become available to it. Additionally, through the company's investnent in Petrolifera which operates in various
jurisdictions, it has become exposed to other risks including currency fluctuations, political risk, price controls and varying forms
of fiscal regimes or changes thereto which inay impair Petrolifera’s ability to conducr profitable operations.

The risks arising in the oil and gas industry include price fluctuations for both crude oil and natural gas over which the company
has limired conrrol; risks arising from exploration and development activities; production risks associated with the depletion of
reservoirs and the ability to market production. Additional risks include environmental and safety concerns.

The company relies on access to capital markets for new equity to supplement internally generated cash flow and bank borrowings
to finance its growth plans. Periodically, these markets may not be receprive ro offerings of new equity from treasury, whether by
way of privare placement or public offerings. This may be further complicated by the limited market liquidity for shares of smaller
companies, restricting access to some institutional investors. An increased emphasis on flow-through share financings may accelerace
the pace ar which junior oil and gas companies become cash-taxable, which could reduce cash flow available for capital expenditures
on growth projects. Periodic fluctuations in energy prices may also affect lending policies of the company’s banker, whether for
existing loans or new borrowings. This in twum could limit growth prospects over the short run or may even require the company
to dedicate cash flow, dispose of properties or raise new equity to reduce bank borrowings under circumstances of declining energy
prices or disappointing drilling results. ’

The success of the company’s capital prograins as embodied in its production and reserve base could also impact its prospective
liquidiey and pace of future activities. Control of finding, development, operating and overhead costs per boe is an important criterion
in determining company growth, success and access to new capiral sources.
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The company attempts to mitigate its business and operational risk exposures by maintaining comprehensive insurance coverage
on its assets and operations, by employing or contracting compertent technicians and professionals, by instituting and mainraining
operational health, satety and environmental scandards and procedures and by maintaining a prudent approach to exploration and
development activities. The company also uddresses and regularly reports on the impact of risks to its shareholders, writing down
the carrying values of assets that may not be recoverable.

Furthermore, the company generally relies on equity financing and a bias towards conservative financing of its operations under
normal industry conditions to offset the inherent risks of domestic and internacional oil and gas exploration, development and
production activities. In the past the company has entered into forward sale, fixed price contracts to mitigate reduced product price
risk and foreign exchange risk during periods of price improvement, primarily with a view to assuring the availability of funds for
capital programs and to enhance the creditworthiness of its assets with its lenders, While hedging acriviries may have opportunicy
costs when realized prices exceed hedged pricing, such transactions are not meant to be speculative and are considered wichin
the broader framework of financial stabilicy and flexibility. Management continuously reviews the need to utilize such finuncing
techniyues. ‘

IMPACT OF NEW ACCOUNTING PRONOUNCEMENTS

The company has assessed new and revised uccounting proncuncements that have been issued but that are not yer effective and
has determined that the following may have a significant impact on the company.

Beginning with the year ending December 31, 2007 the company will be required to adopr, if applicable, the Canadian Institute
of Chartered Accountants (*CICA") Section 1530, 3251, 3855 and 3865 on “Comprehensive Income”, “Equity”, “Financial
Instruments - Recognition and Measurement”, and *Hedges” respectively, all of which were issued in January 2005. Under the new
standards additional financial statement disclosure, namely Consolidated Statement of Other Comprehensive Income, has been
introduced thar will identify cerrain gains and losses, including the foreign currency translation adjustments and other amounts
arising from changes in fair value, ro be temporarily recorded cutside the income statement. In addition, all inancial instruments,
including derivarives, are to be included in the company’s Consolidated Balance Sheet and measured, in most cases, at fair values.
Requirements for hedge accounting have been further clarified. Although Connacher is in the process of evaluating the impact
of these standards, the company does not expect the Financial Instruments and Hedges standards to have a material impact on its
Consolidated Financial Statements.

Over the next five vears the CICA will adope its new strategic plan for the direction of accounting standards in Canada, which was
ratified in January 2006. As part of the plan, Canadian GAAP for public companies will converge with International Financial

Reporting Stands (“IFRS™) over the next five years. The company conrinues to monitor and assess the impact of the convergence
of Canadian GAAP with IFRS.

OUTLOOK

The company’s business plan anticipates substantial growth. Emphasis will continue to be on delineating and developing the Great
Divide Qil Sands Project in Alberta while continuing to develop the company's recently-expanded conventional production base
and proficably uperating the Montana refinery. Timing for development and first production from the Great Divide Oil Sands Project
is subject to regulatory appravals which are beyond the control of Connacher.

There can be no assurance that regulacory approvals will be granted on terms acceprable co the company or at all. The timing for
start-up of production is dependent on, among other things, regulatory approvals, availability of the component equipment, access
to skilled personnel and availability of drilling rigs. Additional financing may be required for the Great Divide Oil Sands Project
and the company's conventional petroleum and natural gas assets.

Additional information relating to Connacher, including Connacher’s Annual Information Form, is on SEDAR at
\V\V\\".Sﬁ'd;lr.c("n
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2004 2005 2006

Three Months Ended Jun 30 Sepr 30 Dec 31 Mar 31 Jun 30 Scpt30¢  Dec3l Mar31 %)
Financial Highlights (3000 ¢xcept per share amounts) — Unaudited
Towal revenue 3,556 2,383 1,987 1,857 2,796 4,183 3.542 4,446
Cash flow from operations before working capital changes 516 478 471 265 8717 1,978 1,238 1,725

Basic, per share 0.01 0.01 0.01 - 0.01 0.02 0.01 0.01

Diluted, per share 0.01 0.01 0.01 - 0.01 0.02 0.01 0.01
Net earnings (loss) (1,268) (369) (150) 1,673 (230} (1,034) 582 (666)

Basic, per share (0.03) (0.02) . 0.02 . (0.01) - -

Diluted. per share (0.03) (0.02) - 0.02 - (0.01) - -
Capital expenditures and acquisitions 2,603 631 3,954 6,047 5,649 2,870 2,241 300,836
Procceds on disposal of PNG properties 89 17,564 (49) - -
Buank debt 23,655 7,563 . 250 - . 17,600
Working capiral surplus (deficiency) (8,357)  (6.,644) 3,549 3,588 854 67440 75427 (11,061)
Cash on hand (nee debr) (32,012)  (14,207) 3914 8,286 2,629 67,708 75,511 (4,527)
Shareholders’ equity 10.806 20,090 40373 41,079 41,090 113,081 129,108 337,584
Operating Highlights
Production { sales voluines

Narural gas - mef/d 1,860 1,063 1,290 1.328 1,416 497 86 2,600

Crude oil - bbl/d 1,004 636 646 629 702 308 775 689

Equivalent - boe/d 9 1,314 814 861 850 938 891 789 1,122
Pricing

Crude vil - $/bbl 29.46 36.58 30.68 30.02 41.23 53.40 41.54 40.93

Narural gas - $fmef 5.1 2.21 1.29 1.18 0.99 1.88 7.55 6.34
Selected Highlights - $fboe 9
Weighted average sales price 29.74 3143 24.93 24.04 32.35 49.48 41.61 39.83
Other income 0.33 .15 0.24 0.41 1.57 7.15 4.20
Royalties 5.95 6.06 4.64 4.82 3.06 11.73 7.76 8.02
Operating costs 11.26 3.70 198 7.1 742 7.69 8.90 8.24
Netback 12.53 17.03 12.47 12,45 17.28 31.63 32.09 27.77
Common Share Information
Shares outstanding ac end of period (0C0's) 47,368 17,668 39,627 92,753 93,013 134,236 139,940 191,257
Weighted average shares vurstanding for the period

Basic (000's) 47,042 47,400 50,908 91,189 92,875 103,851 136,071 154,152

Dilured (000%) 148.496 47,504 53,329 94,197 95,555 106,397 142,507 160,574

© Volumie rraded during quarter (000’s) 30,108 8,880 25256 40,486 16,821 180,848 100,246 148,184

Common share price ($)

High 1.08 0.44 0.80 1.22 1.05 2.69 4.20 6.07

Low 0.30 0.28 0.29 0.49 0.68 0.76 1.09 3.47

Close {end of period) 0.40 0.32 0.93 0.32 2.54 3.84 4.95

Cash flow from operations before working capital chanyes and cash flow per share do nothave scandardized meanings prescribed by Canadian generally accepred accounting principles
("GAAP") und cherefore may not be comparable to similar measures used by other companies. Cash How from operations before working capitul chunges inchudes all cash flow from
uperating activities and is caleutaced before changes in non-cash working capital. The most compaable mensure caleuluted in accordance with GAAP would be net earnings. Cash
flow from aperattons befure working capital changes s reconciled with net camings un the Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows and in the accompanying Management Discussion
& Analysis. Management uses these non-GAAP measurements for its own performance measures and to provide irs shareholders and investors with a measurement of the company’s

Al references o barrels of vil equivalent (boe) are caleulated on the busis of 6 mef : 1 bhl. Boes may be misleading, particularly if used in isolation. This conversion is based on an
energy equividency conversion method primarily upplicable at the burner tip and does noc represent a value equivalency ac the wellhead.

In the third gquareer of 2005, the company discontinued consolidaring the financiad and operational resules of Perrolitera Pereoleum Lunited. Comparanve figures have not been

Nuthack is a non-GAAP measure used by management ws a measure of operating efficiency and profitabilicy. It is caleulated s pemroleum and ruruml gas revenue tess rogalties und operating costs.

(1)
ctficiency und its ability to tund a portson of 1ts future growth expenditures.
()
(3)
restated.
(€3}
Refer ro MD&A for netbacks by produce type. ‘
{3)  Reflects the financial and operating results relating to the acquisition of Luke following closing on March 16, 2006.
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CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS
Connacher Oil and Gas Limited
(unaudited)
March 31, 2006 December 31, 2005
$ $
ASSETS
CURRENT
Cash and cash equivalents 13,073,392 75,510,593
Accounts receivable : ‘ 8,109,854 1,604,948
Due from Petrolifera (Nore 5) ‘ 390,460 221,131
Prepaid expenses 843,987 406,748
Deferred hnancing charges ' 1,947,412
Refinery inventories (Note 6) ‘ 19,996,430 -
44,361,535 ‘ 77,743,420
Investment in Petrolifera (Note 3) f 10,987,847 10,495,532
Deferred charges - 257,599
Properrty, plant and equipment ‘ 273,068,988 45,241,510
Future income tax asset - 1,075,038
Goodwill (Note 3) 101,934,596 -
430,352,966 134,813,099
LIABILITIES
CURRENT ‘
Accounts payable ‘ 37,822,482 2,315,960
Bank Jebt (Note 7) 17,600,000 -
55,422,482 2,315,960
Assert retirement obligations (Note 8) ‘ 5,297,384 3,108,538
Deferred credits 265,965 280,866
Future income tax liability ' ' " 31,783,011 -
92,768,842 5,705,364
SHAREHOLDERS’ EQUITY
Share capital and contribured surplus (Note 9) 336,175,087 127,032,676
Retained carnings ‘ 1,409,037 2,075,059
337,584,124 129,107,735
430,352,966 134,813,099




ONNACHER

OIL AND GAS LIMITED

)
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS AND RETAINED EARNINGS
Connacher Qil and Gas Limired
Three months ended March 31 (unaudited)
2006 2005
$ $
Restated (Note 12)
REVENUE
Petroleum and natural gas sales ‘ 4,021,745 1,839,162
Interest and other income ‘ 423,805 18,127
| | 4,445,550 1,857,289
Royalties (810,186) (368,814)
3,635,364 1,488,475
EXPENSES ‘
Operating ‘ 831,786 535,998
General and administrative 956,685 669,563
Stock-hased compensation (Note 9) 394,810 217,050
Finance charges 83,980 5,519
Foreign exchange loss (gain) 6,800 (19,642)
Depletion, depreciation and accretion ‘ 2,877,781 1,193,335
Dilution gain (Norte 5) (103,328) (3,020,329)
Equity interest in Petrolifera earnings (Note 3) (388,987) -
4,659,527 (418,506)
Earnings (loss) before taxes and non-controlling interests (1,024,163) 1,906,981
Current income rax provision 30,081 12,797
Future income tax provision {recovery) (388,222) 156,248
(358,141) 269,045
Earnings (loss) before non-concrolling interests (666,022) 1,637,936
Non-controlling interests | : ' - 35,111
NET EARNINGS (LOSS) (666,022) 1,673,047
RETAINED EARNINGS, BEGINNING OF PERIOD 2,075,059 1,084,169
RETAINED EARNINGS, END OF PERIOD 1,409,037 2,757,216
EARNINGS (LOSS) PER SHARE (Note 11) ‘
Basic and diluted ‘ - 0.02
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOW
Connacher Oil and Gas Liumited

Three months ended March 31 (unaudited)
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2006 2005
$ $
Cash provided by {(used in) the following activities:
OPERATING
Net earnings (loss) (666,022) 1,673,047
[rems not involving cash:
Depletion, depreciation and accretion 2,877,781 1,193,335
Stock-based compensation 394,810 217,050
Financing charges 7,232 -
Future income tax provision (recovery) (388,222) 256,248
Foreign exchange loss (gain) 6,800 (19,642)
Dilution gain (103,328) (3,020,329)
Lease inducement amortization (14,901) -
Income applicable to non-controlling incerests - (35,111)
Equiry interest in Perrolifera earnings (388,987) -
Cash tlow from uperations before working capital changes 1,725,163 264,598
Qh;mgcs in nun-cash working capital (Note 11 (b)) 4,243,294 (513,778)
5,968,457 (249,180)
FINANCING
[ssue of common shares, net of share issue costs 94,921,965 1,493,505
Issue of shares by Petroliferd, ner of share issu¢ costs - 6,327,710
Deferred hnancing costs (1,947,412) -
Increase in bank debt 17,600,000 -
110,574,553 7,821,215
INVESTING
Acquisition of Luke Energy Led. (Note 3) (92,226,663) -
Acquisition of refining assets (Note 4) (62,040,755) _ -
Capiral expenditures ' : (29,556,345) (6,047,220)
Change in non-cash working capital (Note 11 (b)) 4,843,552 2,847,118
(178,980,211) {3,200,102)
NET INCREASE (DECRE ASH AND -
CASHEQUIVALENTS 0 0 © (62,437,201) 471,934
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS, BEGINNING OF PERIOD 75,510,593 3,914,181
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS, END OF PERIOD 13,073,392 8,286,115

SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION - (Note 11)
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Connacher Qil and Gas Limited

Period ended March 31, 2006
{Unaudited)

1. FINANCIAL STATEMENT PRESENTATION

The counsolidated financial statements include the accounts of Connacher Qtl and Gas Limited and its subsidiaries (collectively
“Connacher” or the “company”) and are presented in accordance with Canadian generally accepted accounting principles. In
Canada and in the United States through a wholly owned subsidiary, Montana Refining Company, Inc. (“MRC”) the company is in
the business of exploring, producing, refining and marketing conventional petroleum and natural gas and has recently commenced
exploration and development of hitumen in the oil sands of northern Alberra.

2. SIGNIFICANT NEW ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The interim Consolidated Financial Sratements have been prepared following the same accounting policies and methods of
computation as the annual audited Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended December 31, 2005. The disclosures provided
below are incremental to those included with the annual audited Consolidated Financial Statements. The interim Consolidated
Financial Statements should be read in conjunction with the annual audired Consolidated Financial Sratements and then notes
thereto for the year ended December 31, 2005.

As a result of the March 2006 acquisition of Luke Energy Ltd. and the March 2006 purchase of refining assets, the company has
adopted the following new significant accounting policies.

Refinery inventories

Inventories are stated at the lower of cost, using the last-in, first-out (“LIFO”) inventory valuacion method for crude oil and refined
products and the average cost method for materials and supplies; or market. Market is determined using current estimated selling
prices. Under the LIFO method, the most recently incurred costs are charged to cost of sales and inventories are valued at the
earliest acquisition costs. In periods of rapidly declining prices, LIFO inventories may have to be written down to market due to
the higher costs assigned to LIFO layers in prior periods. In addition, the use of the LIFQ inventory mechod may result in increases
or decreases to cost of sales in years that inventory volumes decline as the resule of charging cost of sales with LIFO inventory costs
generated in prior periods. An actual valuation of inventory will be made only at the end of cach year based on the inventory levels
and costs at that time. Accordingly, interim LIFO calculations are based on management’s estimates of expected year-end inventory
levels and costs and are subject to the final year-end LIFQ inventory valuation.

Long-lived refining assets

Depreciation and amortization is calculared based on estimated useful lives and salvage values. Long-lived assets are evaluated for

potential impairment by identifying whether indicators of impairment exist and, if so, assessing whether the long-lived assets are
recoverable from estimared furure undiscounted cash flows. The actual amount of impairment loss, if any, to be recorded is equal
to the amount by which a long-lived asset’s carrying value exceeds its fair value.

Goodwill

Goodwill is the excess purchase price over the fair value of identifiable assets and/liabilicies acquired. Goodwill impairment is assessed
annually at year end, or more frequencly as economic evenrs dictate, by comparing its fair value to its carrying value, including
goodwill. If the fair value is less than its carrying value, a goodwill impairment loss is recognized as the excess of the carrying value
of the goodwill uver che fair value of the goodwill.
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Revenue recognition

Refined product sales and related costs of sales are recognized when products are shipped and title has passed to customers. All
revenues are reported inclusive of shipping and handling costs incurred and billed on to customers and exclusive of excise taxes.
Shipping and handling costs incurred are reported in costs of products sold.

Depreciation of refining assets

Depreciation is calculated by the straight-line method over the estimated useful lives of the assets, primarily 10 to 20 years for
rehning facilities, three to five years for transportation vehicles, 10 to 40 vears for buildings and improvements and 7 to 30 years
for other fixed assets.

Cost classifications

Costs of products sold include the cost of crude oil, other feedstocks, blendstocks and purchased finished products, inclusive of
transportation costs. To provide the desired crude oil to the refnery, crude oil is purchased from producers and other petroleum
companies through crude oil buy/sell exchange contracts. Operating expenses include direct costs of labor, maintenance materials and
services, urilities, marketing expenses and other direct operating costs. General and administrative expenses include compensation,
professional services and other support costs.

Deferred maintenance costs

Refinery unirs require regular major maintenance and repairs which are commonly referred to as “turnarounds”. Catalysts used
in certain refinery processes also require fcgular “changeouts™. The required frequency of the maintenance varies by unit and by
catalyst, but generally is every two to five years. Turnaround costs are deferred and amorrized over the period until the next scheduled
turnaround. Other repairs and maintenance costs are expense when incurred.

Environmental liabilities

Environmental liabilities are recorded when site restoration and environmental remediarion and cleanup obligations are eicher known
or considered probable and can be reasonably estimated. Recoveries of environmental costs through insurance, indemnification
arrangements or other sources are recognized ta the extent such recoveries are considered probable.

Derivative instruments

Derivative instruments would be recognized as either assets or liabilities in the balance sheet and measured at their fair value.
Changes in the derivative instrument’s fair value would be recognized in earnings unless specific hedge accounting criteria are met.
Currently, the company has no derivative instruments.
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3. ACQUISITION OF LUKE ENERGY LTD.

The company completed the acquisition of Luke Energy Led. (“Luke”) on March 16, 2006. Final closing adjustments have yet to
be determined and some costs of the deal have been estimated. Consequently, the preliminary purchase equarion is estimated as
follows:

Net assets acquired:

Perroleum and natural gas assets $153,000,000
Goodwill 102,000,000
Asser retirement obligations (Note 8) (2,000,000)
Working capital (19,600,000)
Future income tax liability ] (30,000.000)
Ner ussets acquired : : $204,000,000

Consideration paid: ‘
Cush $92.000,000
Shares (Note 9) 112.000.000
$204.000.000

Included in the working capital deficit are capital costs paid or payable arising from Luke’s winter drilling programn and for transaction
costs incurred by Luke, all as monitored and approved by Connacher since entering into the transaction in mid-December 2005.
Included in cash consideration paid are transaction costs of $1,000,000.

The value of the share consideration paid was determined by reference to the marker value of the company's shares at the time of
announcing the acquisition.

4. ACQUISITION OF REFINING ASSETS

On March 31, 2006 the company acquired all of the assets of a refinery in Great Falls, Montana. Final closing adjustments
have yet to be determined and some costs of the deal have been estimated. Consequently, the purchase equarion is estimated as
follows.

Net assers ucquired:

Refining assets $47,000,000
[nventory (Nute 6) : 20,000,000
Net assers acquired $67.000,000

Consideration paid:
Cash ‘ $62,000,000
Shares (Note 9) . . ) . 5,000,000
$67,000,000

Included in cash consideration paid are transacrion costs of $2,000,000.

The value of the share consideration paid was determined by reference to the market value of the company'’s shares at the time of
announcing the acquisition.

The purchase agreement commits the vendor to any environmental liabilities arising over the next five years for environmental
matters existing ac the purchase dare.

For a periad of up o four months, the vendor will assist MRC with cerrain business matters, including the purchase of crude oil
and the provision of certain accounting services. As security for the repayment of these costs incurred by the vendor on behalf of
MRC, MRC has provided o the vendor a letter of credic in the amount of US$10 million.

As a means o facilitate the expeditious transition of the ongoing refinery business, MRC assumed all of the ongoing purchase and
sales contracts with suppliers and customers of the refinery. These contracts are all short-term in nature and necessitated some
guarantees from Connacher, all considered to be in the normal course of business.
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5. INVESTMENT IN PETROLIFERA PETROLEUM LIMITED (“PETROLIFERA”)

The company records its investment in Perrolifera on an equity basis. In the first quarter of 2005 this investment was
consolidated. ‘

Under the terms of a Management Services Agreement with Perrolifera, Connacher provides all management, operational, accounting
and general and administrative services necessary or appropriate to manage and operate Petrolifera. The fee for this service is $15,000
per month until May 2007. The agreement may be immediately terminated for performance failure by the aggrieved party or upon
30 days prior written notice by Connacher, or by mutual agreement.

At March 31, 2006, Connacher was owed $390,460 for these services, and for other amounts advanced and other amounts paid on
Petrolifera’s behalf (Decembér 31, 2005 - $221,131).

Dilution gain
Dilution gains are recognized upon changes to Connacher's equity interest in Petrolifera as they occur.

[n the first quarter of 2006, Petrolifera share purchase rights and share purchase warrants were exercised by other investors resulting
in a reduction of Connacher’s equity interest in Petrolifera to 31 percent at March 31, 2006. The exercise of these rights and warrants
generated a dilution gain in the amount of $103,328 us these rights and warrants were exercised ar prices above Connacher’s per
share carrying value of its investmenr in Perrolifera.

6. REFINING INVENTORIES
March 31, 2006

$

Crude oil 738,560
Orther raw materials and unfinished producrs ‘ 2,142,444
Refined produces 14,327,920
Process chemicals 1,769,860
Repairs and maintenance supplies and other : 1,017,646
19,996,430

(1) Other raw muteriuls and untinished products include feedstocks and blendstocks, other than crude. The inventory carrying value includes the costs of the raw materials and
[anlS{‘\7r[ﬂl|()I|4

(2)  Refined produces include gasoline, jer fuels, diesels, asphales, LPG's and residual fuels. The inventory carrying value includes the cost of raw materials inctuding transportation and
direct proxduction costs.

(3)  Process chemicals include caralysts, additives and other chemicals. The invenrory carrying value includes the cost of the purchased chemicals and related freighr.

7. BANKLOANS

As at March 31, 2006 the company had available a $45 million reserve-based revolving loan (“RBL facility”) and a $10 million
revolving operating loan to finance conventional petroleum and natural gas projects in Canada. These facilities have a renewable
one year term and are secured by a tixed and floating charge debenture in the principal amount of $500 million. Interest at bank
prime plus % percent is to be charged on amounts borrowed. At March 31, 2006 the company had drawn $17.6 million on the
RBL facility. ‘

Additicnally, the company had a US$51 million bridge loan facility available. The full amount was drawn in eacly April 2006 to
partially fund the acquisition of the Montana refinery assets, which closed on March 31, 2006. The loan bears interest at LIBOR
+ 4 percent for the first 90 days (adjusted for subsequent quarterly periods), is secured by a US$500 million demand debenture and
pledge agreement and is repayable 364 days after being drawn.

The company has also executed a mandate letter (“Mandate™) with an international bank. The Mandate contemplates the
arrangement of a US$148 million term loan, and is subject to negotiation of satisfactory terms and is subject to acceptable market
conditions. If arranged, proceeds would be used to repay the US$51 million bridge loan and for ancicipated capital expenditures
for the company's oil sands project.
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8. ASSET RETIREMENT OBLIGATIONS

The following table presents the reconciliation of the beginning and ending aggregate carrying amount of the obligation associated

with rhe retirement of petroleum and natural gas properties and facilities.

" Period ended March 31, 2006 $
Asset rerirement obligations, December 31, 2005 3,108,538
Linbilities incurred 33,597
Liabilities acquired {Note 3) 2,108,643
Accretion expense 46,606
Asset retirement obligations, March 31, 2006 5,297,384
9. SHARE CAPITAL AND CONTRIBUTED SURPLUS
Authorized
The authorized share capital is comprised of the tollowing:

e Unlimited number of common voring shares

e Unlimited number of first preferred shares

* Unlimited number of second preferred shares

[ssued
Only common shares have been issued by the company.
Number Amount
of Shures

Share Capital:

Balance, December 31, 2005 139,940,448 125,070,646
[ssued for cash in private placement @ 19,047,800 100,000,950
[ssued for Luke acquisition (Note 3) 29,699,282 111,966,206
Issued for refinery acquisition (Nore 4) 1,000,000 5,060,000
Issucd upon exercise of options ® ‘ 436,366 425,621
Issucd upon exercise of warrants ¥ 1,132,763 668,378
Share issue costs (6,324,987)
Tax effect of share issue costs 2,295,419
Tax effect of expenditures renounced pursuant to the issuance of flow through common shares (5,448,000)

Balance, Share Capital, March 31, 2006 191.256.659 333,714,239

Contributed Surplus:

Balance, December 31, 2005 1,962,030
Fair value of share options granted 604,420
Assigned value of options exercised (105,602)

Balance: Contributed Surplus, March 31, 2006 2,460,848

Total Share Capital and Contributed Surplus:

December 31, 2005 127,032,676

March 31, 2006

336,175,087
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(a) Private placement - 2006
In March 2006 the company issued from treasury 19,047,800 common shares at $5.25 per share on a private placement basis.
(b) Stock options granted

A summary of the company’s outstanding stock option grants, as at March 31, 2006 and 2005 and changes during those years is
presented below:

2006 2005

Number Weighted Average Number Weighted Average

of Shares  Exercise Price of Shares Exercise Price

3 $

Qutstanding, beginning of period 8,592,600 1.49 3,988,600 0.53

Granted 335,000 4.80 1,500,000 0.89

Expired - - (20,000) (0.75)

Exercised (436,366) (0.73) {240,000) (0.37)

Qutstanding, end of period 8,491,234 1.66 5,228,600 0.64
Exercisable, end of periud 3,192,997 0.96

All stock options have been granted for a period of five years. All of the stock options granted in 2006 vest one-third one year
after grant, one-third two years after grant and one-third three years atter grant The table below summarizes unexercised stock

oprions.

) ) . Number Weighted Average Remainin
Range of Exercise Prices Qurstanding Cuntractugal Life at Mirch 31, ZOOé
$0.20 - 30.99 3,683,234 33
$1.00 - $1.99 ‘ 2,043,000 . 4.2
$2.00- $3.99 2,460,000 4.7
3$4.00 - $5.56 305,000 4.9

8,491,234

In 2006 a compensatory non-cash charge of $604,420 (2005 - $217,050) was recorded, reflecting the fair value of stock options
granted and vested during the period. Of this current amount, $394,810 (2005-$217,050) was expensed and $209,610 (2005 - nil)
was capitalized to property and equipment. ‘

The fair value of cach stock option granted is estimated on the date of grant using the Black-Scholes option-pricing model with
weighted average assumptions for grants as follows:

2006 2005
Risk free interest rate 4.1% 3.0%
Expected option life (years) ‘ 3 3
Expected volatility 48% 53%

The weighted average fair value at the date of grant of all options granted in the first quarter of 2006 was $1.83 per option

(2005 - $0.28).
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{¢) Pending stock option awards

A further 6,838,800 stock options were awarded to directors, officers, employeées and consultants which require the approval of
shareholders. Upon such approval, the fair value of these options will be recognized aver the vesting periods.

The reported stock-hased compensarion and earnings per share figures reported for the first quarter of 2006 do not reflect these
pending stock option awards, due to shareholders’ approval being required.

If these pending stock option awards had been recognized in the first quarter 2006 stock-based compensation expense would have
increased by $3.146,091, capiralized costs would have increased by $1,061,422, depletion would have increased by $15,921, earnings
for the period would have been reduced by $3,162,012, and earnings per share would have been reduced by $0.02.

(d) Share purchase warrants

A summary of the company’s vutstanding share purchase warrants, as ac March 31, 2006 and 2005 and changes during the years is
presented below:

2006 2005
Qutstanding, beginning of period 1,493,820 5,300,525
Exercised (1,132,763) {2,885,757)
Expired ‘ - (15,000)
Qutstanding, end of period 361,057 2,399,768

The 361,057 warrants outstanding are exercisable ro purchase common shares from treasury as follows:

(i) 351,057 common shares at $0.59 per share until their expiry on june 7, 2006; and
(ii) 10,000 common shares at $0.52 per share until their expiry on December 1, 2006.

(e} Flow-through shares

In 2006 the company renounced $15 million of resource expenditures to flow-through investors effective December 31, 2005.
The related tax cffect of those expenditures was recorded in 2006 and the company has until December 31, 2006 to incur those
expenditures. As at March 31, 2006, the company had incurred all of the required expenditures.

10. SEGMENTED INFORMATION

In Canada the company is in the business of exploring, producing and marketing conventional petroleum and natural gas and has
recently commenced exploration and development of bitumen in the oil sands of northern Alberta. Prior to the de-consolidation
of Petrolifera in 2005 (Note 5) it also conducred a conventional petroleum and natural gas business in Argentina. The significant
aspects of these operating segments are presented below. Included in toral Canadian conventional assets is the company's carrying
value of its investment in Petrolifera.

Three months ended March 31 Canada Argentina USA
Conventional Qil Sands “Total Conventional Refining Total
2006
Revenue, gross 4,437,371 - 4,437,371 - 8,179 4,445,550
Net earnings (loss) (667,025) - (667,025) (7,176) 8,179 (666,022)
Property and equipment 189,791,352 36,173,311 225,964,663 - 47,104,325 273,068,988
Capital expenditures and acquisitions 208,745,132 24,990,050 233,735,182 - 67,100,755 300,835,937
Total assets 322,824,455 36,173,311 358,997,766 134,581 71,220,619 430,352,966
2005
Revenue, gross 1,454,221 - 1,454,221 384,941 - 1,839,162
Ner earnings (loss) 1,627,944 - 1,627,944 45,103 - 1,673,047
Property and equipment 30,567,373 6,840,601 37,407,974 3,911,074 - 41,319,048
Capital expenditures 983,241 3,773,601 4,756,842 1,290,378 - 6,047,220

Total assets 41,520,602 6.840.601 48,361,203 4,410,659 - 52,771,862
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11, SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION.

(a) Per share amounts

The tollowing table suinmarizes the common shares used in per share calculations.

For the period ended March 31 2006 2005
Weighted average common shares outstanding 154,151,848 91,189,094
Dilutive effect of stock options and stock purchase warrants ‘ 6,421,936 3.007,605
Weighted average common shares ourstanding — diluted ‘ 160,573,785 94,196,699

{b) Net change in non-cash working capital

For the period ended March 31 2006 2005

$ $
Accounts receivable (2,437,802) (80,821)
Due trom Perrolifera (169,329) -
Prepaid expenses (11,316) 38,711
Accounts payable 11,705,293 2,375,450
Toral ‘ 9,086,846 2,333,340

Summary of working capital changes:

Operations 4,243,294 (513,778)
Investing ) 4,843,552 2,847,118

(c) Supplementary cash flow information

For the period ended March 31 2006 2005

$ $
Interest paid 947 5519
Income taxes paid - 9,470
Stock-based compensation capiralized - 209,610 -

12. RESTATEMENT

As a result of a recent adjustiment proposed by Canada Revenue Agency to resource tax pools respecting assets acquired in 2002,
the December 31, 2002 balance of property and equipment was increased by $850,000 and the furure income tax asset balance was
reduced by $850,000. Additional depletion of $216,000 ($127,000 net of tax) for 2002 and 2003 was recorded as an adjustment to
the opening balance of retained earnings for 2005. There was no change to net earnings for 2005.
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FORM 52-109F2

CERTIFICATION OF INTERIM FILINGS

L, Richard A. Gusella, President and Chief Executive Officer of Connacher Qil and Gas Limited,
certify that: ' ‘

1. I have reviewed the interim filings (as this term is defined in Multilateral Tastrurnent 52-
109 Certification of Disclosure in Issuers' Annual and Interim Filings) of Connacher Oil
and Gas Limited. (the "Issuer") for the interim period ending March 31, 2006;

2. Based on my knowledge, the interim filings do not contain any untrue statement of a
material fact or omit to state a material fact required to be stated or that is necessary to
make a statement not misleading in light of the circumstances under which it was made,
with respect to the period covered by the interim filings:

3. Based on my knowledge, the interim financial statements together with the other
financial information inciuded in the interim filings fairly present in all material respects
the financial condition, results of operation and cash flows of the Issuer, as of the date
and for the periods presented in the interim filings; and

4. The Issuer’s other cemifying officers and I are responsible for establishing and
maintaining disclosure controls and procedures for the Issuer, and we have designed such
disclosure controls and procedures, or caused then to be designed under our supervision,
to provide rcasonable assurance that material information relating to the Issuer, including
its consolidated subsidiaries, is made known to us by others within those cntities,
particularly during the period in which the interim filings are being prepared.

Dated: May 11. 2006

obert,

Richard A. Gusella
President & Chief Executive Officer
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FORM 52-109F2
CERTIFICATION OF INTERIM FILINGS

I. Richard R. Kines, Vice President, Finance and Chief Financial Officer of Connacher Oil and
Gas Limited, certify that:

1.

(8]

I have reviewed the interim filings (as this term is defined in Multilateral Instrument 52-
109 Certification of Disclosure in Issuers' Annual and Interim Filings) of Connacher Oil
and Gas Limited, (the "Tssuer") for the interim period ending March 31, 2006;

Based on my knowledge, the interim filings do not contain any untrue statement of a
material fact or omit to state a material fact required to be stated or that is necessary to
make 2 statement not misleading in light of the circumstances under which it was made,
with respect to the period covered by the interim filings; and

Based on my knowledge, the interim financial statements together with the other
financial ipformation included iu the interim filings fairly present in all material respects
the financial condition, results of operation and cash flows of the Issuer, as of the date
and for the periods presented in the intetim filings.

The Tssuer’s other centifying officers and [ are responsible for establishing and
maintaining disclosure controls and procedures for the Issuer, and we have designed such
disclosure controls and procedures, or caused then to be designed under our supervision,
to provide reasonable assurance that material information relating to the Issuer, including
its consolidated subsidiaries, is made known to us by others within those entities,
particularly during the period in which the interim filings are being prepared.

Dated: May 11, 2006

<

T

Richard R. Kines ‘
Vice President, Finance and Chief Financial Officer
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Annual and Special Meeting of Holders of

Common Shares of

Connacher Oil and Gas Limited (the "Corporation')

May 11, 2006

REPORT OF VOTING RESULTS
National Instrument 51-102 - Continuous Disclosure Obligations (Section 11.3)

The following matters were put to a vote by show of hands at the annual and special meeting of

shareholders of the Corporation:

1. The election of the following nominees as directors of the
Corporation to hold office until the next annual meeting of
shareholders:

Richard A. Gusella
Charles W. Berard
D. Hugh Bessell
Colin M. Evans
Stewart D. McGregor
W.C. (Mike) Seth

2. The appointment of Deloitte & Touche LLP, Chartered

Accountants, to hold office until the close of the next annual
meeting of shareholders at such remuneration as may be fixed
by the directors of the Corporation

Outcome of Vote

Carried

Carried

The following matter was put to a vote by ballot at the annual and special meeting of shareholders

of the Corporation:

3. The amendments to the Stock Option Plan of the Corporation |
as described in the Management Information Circular dated March
20, 2006

Outcome of Vote

Carried
89.3% of the Votes cast FOR
10.7% of the Votes cast AGAINST



